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VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
 

INITIAL INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

 
 All information contained in this Initial Information and Disclosure Statement has been compiled to 
fulfill the disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2-11(a)(5) promulgated by the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended.  The enumerated items and captions contained herein correspond to the format set forth in 
the Rule. 
 
PART A: GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION 
 
Item I.  The exact name of the issuer and its predecessors (if any). 

 
  Our name is Videolocity International, Inc., a Nevada corporation. 
 
  We were originally incorporated under the name “Pine View Technologies, Inc.” and  
  operated under that name until November 27, 2000, when we changed our name to  
  Videolocity International, Inc. 
 
Item II.  The address of the issuer’s principal executive officers.  
 
  Our principal executive offices are located at: 
 
  Videolocity International, Inc. 
  2360 Corporate Circle 
  Suite 400 
  Henderson, NV 89074 
  Telephone: (647) 426-1640 
  Facsimile:  (866) 455-6270 
  URL:  http://www.videointernationalcorp.com 
 
  Tactician University 
  Jin Tian Road 
  Futian District 
  Shenzhen Luen Building 
  4018 No. 23 
  Layer A03, A04 
  Shenzhen, China 
 
  Avtar Singh Construction Co. 
  K No. 74, Phase – 2 
  Mohali, India 160055 
  Telephone: 0172-2220853 
   
Item III. The jurisdiction(s) and date of issuer’s incorporation or     

  organization: 
   
 We were originally incorporated on November 5, 1985, in Nevada under the name of Pine View 
Technologies, Inc.  On November 27, 2000, we filed Restated Articles of Incorporation changing our name to 
Videolocity International, Inc. (“Company” or “Issuer”). 
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 Our Articles of Incorporation (as restated and amended) have authorized 10,000,000 shares of 
Preferred Stock.  As of the date of this filing, an aggregate of 6,950,000 shares have been designated in Series 
A, B and C with an aggregate of 1,000,000 shares issued and outstanding in those series.  Currently, there are 
3,050,000 shares that have yet to be designated in a series.  The shares of Preferred Stock authorized by 
designation and that are currently outstanding are listed below: 
 

Series A Voting Preferred Stock  
950,000 shares authorized by designation with no shares outstanding 
 
Series B Voting Preferred Stock  
1,000,000 shares authorized by designation with no shares outstanding  
 
Convertible Preferred Series C Stock  
5,000,000 shares authorized by designation with 1,000,000 shares outstanding 

 
Series A Voting Preferred Stock  
 
 On or about December 22, 2000, the Company designated 950,000 shares of Preferred Stock as 
“Series A Voting Preferred Stock” and subsequently issued all 950,000 shares.  Effective February 2, 2002, 
all 950,000 shares of Series A Voting Preferred Stock automatically converted into 950,000 shares of 
Common Stock. There are no shares of our Series A Voting Preferred Stock outstanding as of the date of this 
filing. 
 
 Each share of Series A Voting Preferred Stock has (i) one vote per share and may vote along with 
the Common Stock on a one vote per share basis; (ii) a liquidation preference of $5.00 per share; (iii) the right 
to participate in dividend along with the Common Stock on an equal basis per share; (iv) the right to convert 
into one share of Common Stock; and (v) are callable and redeemable at $5.00 per share. 
 
Series B Voting Preferred Stock  
 
 On or about February 1, 2001, the Company designated 1,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock as 
“Series B Voting Preferred Stock” and subsequently issued all 1,000,000 shares.  Effective March 1, 2002, all 
1,000,000 shares of Series B Voting Preferred Stock automatically converted into 1,000,000 shares of 
Common Stock. There are no shares of our Series B Voting Preferred Stock outstanding as of the date of this 
filing. 
 
 Each share of Series B Voting Preferred Stock has (i) one vote per share and may vote along with 
the Common Stock and Series A Voting Preferred Stock on a one vote per share basis; (ii) a liquidation 
preference of $5.00 per share (after payment of any liquidation preference to the holders of the Series A 
Voting Preferred Stock; (iii) the right to participate in dividend along with the Common Stock and the Series 
A Voting Preferred Stock on an equal basis per share; (iv) the right to convert into one share of Common 
Stock; and (v) are callable and redeemable at $5.00 per share. 
 
Convertible Preferred Series C Stock  
 
 On or about December 15, 2009, the Company designated 5,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock as 
“Convertible Preferred Series C Stock” and subsequently issued 1,000,000 of those shares. There are 
1,000,000 shares of our Convertible Preferred Series C Stock outstanding as of the date of this filing. 
 
 Each share of Convertible Preferred Series C Stock has (i) 1,000 votes per share and may vote along 
with the Common Stock on a super-voting basis; (ii) a liquidation preference of $.125 per share; (iii) no 
dividend rights; and (iv) the right to convert into 1,000 shares of Common Stock. 
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PART C BUSINESS INFORMATION 

 

Item VII. The name and address of the transfer agent is: 
 
  Transfer Online, Inc. 
  317 SW Alder Street, 2nd Floor 
  Portland, Oregon 97204 
  Telephone:  (503) 227-2950 
  Facsimile:   (503) 227-6874 
 
 Our transfer agent confirmed to us that it is registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 
 
Item VIII.  The nature of the issuer’s business. 

 
A. Business Development 

 

1. and 2.  Form of Organization and Year of Organization 
 
 The Company is a corporation that was incorporated in the state of Nevada on November 5, 1985 
under the name of Pine View Technologies, Inc. On November 27, 2000, we filed Restated Articles of 
Incorporation with the Secretary of State of Nevada and, among other things, changed our name to 
Videolocity International, Inc.  
 
3.  Fiscal Year End Date 

 
 Our fiscal year end date is December 31.   
  
4.  Involvement in Bankruptcy or Receivership Proceedings. 

 
 On November 30, 2007, the Company went into default status with the state of Nevada for the 
Company’s failure to file an annual list of officers and directors and failed to pay annual fees to the Nevada 
Secretary of State, which resulted in the revocation of the Company’s charter in Nevada. 
  
 On September 24, 2009, Shareholder Advocates, LLC, a shareholder of the Company, filed a Notice 
of Motion/Application for Appointment of Custodian in the District Court of Clark County, Nevada (Case. 
No. A-09-600013-P), asking the Court to appoint Shareholder Advocates, LLC as the custodian of the 
Company, so that the Company could continue its business for the benefit of the Company and its 
shareholders.  By Order of the Court on November 5, 2009, and after a hearing on the matter, Shareholder 
Advocates, LLC was appointed custodian of the Company.   
 
 On November 23, 2009, the Custodian appointed Marc Pintar as an interim officer and director of 
the Company.  On November 30, 2009, the Company was reinstated in Nevada. A shareholders meeting was 
held on February 1, 2010 to confirm the appointment of Marc Pintar as the interim director of the Company. 
 
 The Company has never been involved in bankruptcy proceedings. 
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5.  Material Classifications, Mergers, Consolidations or Purchases or Sales of a Significant Amount of 

Assets 
  
 In our previous business, we developed a digital entertainment system for deployment in hotels, 
resorts, retirement homes, universities, hospitals, extended stay facilities and residential communications.  
However, due to the capital intensive nature of our former business, our inability to obtain financing on 
conventional terms and the severe financial trauma resulting from our “death spiral” financing arrangements 
with a lender, we ceased operations of our digital entertainment systems business and effectively became a 
“shell company” as defined Securities Act Rule 405. 
 
 On March 1, 2010, the Company amended its Articles of Incorporation to increase the number of 
authorized shares of common stock to 4,888,000,000. 
 
 On June 22, 2010, the Company acquired Tactician University in a stock for stock acquisition 
pursuant to which we issued 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock to the Tactician University shareholder 
group. 
 
 On October 7, 2010, the Company acquired Avtar Singh Construction Co. pursuant to a Share 
Exchange Agreement that resulted in the Company issuing an aggregate of 8,000,000 shares of the 
Company’s Common Stock being issued in exchange for 100% of the stock of Avtar Singh Construction Co. 
 
 The Company has previously announced that it was involved in pending merger deal with a Chinese 
hydro company.  As of the date of this initial disclosure statement, no definitive agreement has been executed 
nor have any definitive terms been negotiated on the Chinese hydro deal. 
 
 On November 3, 2010, we amended our Articles of Incorporation to change our name to “Oddesa 
Corporation.”  
 
 On November 10, 2010, the Company announced that it had entered into merger negotiations with 
Ameta International Co., Ltd. (“Ameta”).  Ameta is a profitable technology sales company with 25 
employees, national sales representation throughout Canada and approximately U.S$3,000,000 in annual 
revenues.  Ameta is engaged in sales and distribution of security and closed circuit monitoring services.  The 
merger negotiations with are in the preliminary stage and no definitive terms or agreement has been reached 
as of November 12, 2010.  As these merger negotiations intensified, we decided to change our name back to 
Videolocity International, Inc., which we accomplished by filing a Certificate of Amendment to our Articles 
of Incorporation on November 12, 2010. 
 
 On November 10, 2010, the Company also announced that is considering selling Tactician 
University to a third party who has approached us about the possible purchase of the University. We also 
announced that we may begin to entertain similar proposals for Avtar Singh Construction Co.   
 

6.  Defaults of the Terms of Any Note, Loan, Lease or Other Indebtedness or Financing Arrangement 

requiring the Company to Make Payments 

 
 The Company is not in default of the terms of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or 
financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments. 
 
7.  Change of Control 

 
 The Company issued one million shares of Convertible Preferred Series C Stock on December 19, 
2009, to Minaco Tradex.  At the time of such issuance, there were no shares of Preferred Stock outstanding.  
Since the Convertible Preferred Series C Stock have super voting rights of 1,000 votes per share of preferred 
stock, Minaco Tradex had 1 billion votes and became the controlling shareholder of the Company. 
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 On May 18, 2010, the Company issued 3.8 billion shares to Minaco Tradex (In Trust), London, UK.  
These shares, although considered issued and outstanding, represent shares held in trust for the Company’s 
treasury for future issuances and acquisitions.  Any shares held by Minaco Tradex or Far Niente Venture 
Capital, Inc. SA (In Trust) on December 31, 2011, will be issued to the shareholders of our subsidiaries.  
 
 On June 22, 2010, the Company acquired Tactician University in a stock for stock acquisition 
pursuant to which we issued 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock to the Tactician University shareholder 
group.  These shares were issued out of the 3.8 billion shares held in name of Minaco Tradex and did not 
increase our issued and outstanding shares of common stock. 
 
 On July 29, 2010, the Convertible Preferred C Stock shares held of record by Minaco Tradex (In 
Trust) were sold to Far Niente Venture Capital, Inc. SA, San Jose, Costa Rica  
 

8.  Increases of 10% or More of the Same Class of Outstanding Equity Securities 

 
 As discussed under “Change of Control,” above, the Company issued one million shares of 
Convertible Preferred Series C Stock on December 19, 2009, to Minaco Tradex.  At the time of such 
issuance, there were no shares of Preferred Stock outstanding. 
 
 On May 18, 2010, the Company issued 3.8 billion shares to Minaco Tradex (In Trust), London, UK.  
These shares, although considered issued and outstanding, represent shares held in trust for the Company’s 
treasury for future issuances and acquisitions.  Any shares held by Minaco Tradex (In Trust) or Far Niente 
Venture Capital, Inc. SA (In Trust) will be issued to the shareholders of our subsidiaries on December 31, 
2011.  
 
 On June 22, 2010, the Company acquired Tactician University in a stock for stock acquisition 
pursuant to which we issued 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock to the Tactician University shareholder 
group.  These shares were issued out of the 3.8 billion shares held in name of Minaco Tradex, as Trustee, and 
did not increase our issued and outstanding shares of common stock. 
 
 On October 7, 2010, the Company acquired Avtar Singh Construction Co. pursuant to a Share 
Exchange Agreement that resulted in the Company issuing an aggregate of 8,000,000 shares of the 
Company’s Common Stock being issued in exchange for 100% of the stock of Avtar Singh Construction Co. 
These 8 million shares were issued from the share certificate previously issued to Minaco Tradex. 
 
9.  Past, Pending or Anticipated Stock Splits, Stock Dividends, Recapitalizations, Mergers, 

Acquisitions, Spin-offs or Reorganizations. 

 
 On December 5, 2000, the Company reverse split its then outstanding stock on a 1 for 1.6393 share 
basis. 
 
 On June 22, 2010, the Company acquired Tactician University in a stock for stock acquisition 
pursuant to which we issued 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock to the Tactician University shareholder 
group. 
  
 On October 7, 2010, the Company acquired Avtar Singh Construction Co. pursuant to a Share 
Exchange Agreement that resulted in the Company issuing an aggregate of 8,000,000 shares of the 
Company’s Common Stock being issued in exchange for 100% of the stock of Avtar Singh Construction Co. 
 
 On June 22, 2010, the Company issued a press release stating that it was working on a merger with a 
Chinese hydro electric company.  While the Company has is currently engaged merger discussions with the 
Chinese hydro company, no definitive terms have been have been determined. 
 
 On November 10, 2010, the Company also announced that is considering selling Tactician 
University to a third party who has approached us about the possible purchase of the University. We also 
announced that we may begin to entertain similar proposals for Avtar Singh Construction Co.   
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 Aside from the above transactions, Management has no current plans to (i) split the Company’s 
stock; (ii) declare or pay a stock dividend; (iii) recapitalize the Company; (iv) enter into a merger or 
acquisition transaction; (v) spinoff its subsidiary; or (vi) enter into a reorganization. 
 

10. Delisting of the Company’s Securities By Any Securities Exchange or Deletion from the OTC 
Bulletin Board 
  
 The Company’s common stock ceased being quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. On or about March 
3, 2010, the Company filed a Form 15 with SEC pursuant to Rule 12g.  
   
11.  Current, Past, Pending or Threatened Legal Proceedings or Administrative Actions Either By or 

Against the Company That Could Have a Material Effect on the Company’s Business, Financial 

Condition or Operations and any Current, Past or Pending Suspensions by a Securities Regulator. 

 
 In October 2005, a company obtained a default judgment against the Company for approximately 
$318,000.  The Company and the judgment creditor entered into a settlement agreement pursuant to which the 
Company would pay the judgment creditor $120,000 in 24 installments of $5,000.  We received a call from a 
bill collector on this debt and offered to settle this debt by issuing stock.  This creditor turned down our offer 
to settle the debt for stock. We have made arrangements with one of our shareholders to go on standby the 
purchase this debt if it can do so on reasonable terms. 
 
 The Company is not subject to any other current, past or pending or threatened legal proceedings or 
administrative actions that could have a material effect on the Company’s business, financial condition.  We 
are not aware of any current, past or pending suspensions by a securities regulator.  However, the Company’s 
common stock ceased being quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.  See Item VIII.A.10, above. 
 

B. Business of Issuer. 

 
1.  The Company’s Primary and Secondary SIC Codes 

 
 The Company’s primary SIC code is 8221 (Colleges, Universities and Professional Schools) and 
does not have a secondary SIC code.  The Company’s secondary SIC Code is 1600 (Heavy Construction 
Other Than Building Construction – Contractors). 
 
2.  If the Issuer Has Never Conducted Operations, Is in the Development Stage or Is Currently 

Conducting Operations 

 
 The Company has two operating subsidiaries: Tactician University and ASCC Corporation (recently 
acquired by the Company in October 2010). 
 
 Tactician University (“University”) is a progressive Chinese management education and consulting 
firm with it principal executive offices located in Shenzhen, Peoples Republic of China (“PRC”). The 
University provides its consulting, educational and training curricula in ten (10) institutes in the provinces of 
Shan Dong, Nei Mongol, Guang Dong, He Nan and Shanghai, through partnerships and strategic alliances 
with reputable Chinese universities.  The University was founded in 2001 by the Tactician Group. The 
University’s training and educational programs focus on business and government management. 
 
 Avtar Singh Construction Co. is a professionally managed company involved in executing large and 
complicated civil engineering projects in India with emphasis on roads, bridges, earthwork and highways and 
state roads construction. 
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3.  Whether the Company Is or Has Been at Any Time Been a “Shell Company” 
 
 At least once since inception, the Company has been a “shell company” as defined by Securities Act 
Rule 405.  
 
4.  The Names of Any Parent, Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Issuer, and Its Business Purpose, Its 
Method of Operation, Its Ownership, and Whether It Is Included in the Financial Statements Attached 
to This Disclosure Statement. 
 
 The Company has two subsidiaries, Tactician University and Avtar Singh Construction Co..  Avtar 
Singh Construction Co. was just acquired in October 2010; therefore, its financial information is not include 
in the consolidated financial statements of the Company.  Tactician University’s financial information is 
included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.   See the organization chart below: 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 Tactician University’s and Avtar Singh Construction Co.’s business methods and purposes are 
discussed in Item IX. F. “Description of Business of Tactician University and Avtar Singh Construction Co.” 
beginning on page 13, below. 
  
 The Company has the following affiliates: 
 
 Minaco Tradex currently holds 2,792,000,000 shares of our Common Stock in trust for future 
issuances and acquisitions by the Company.   
  
 Tactician University Shareholders who collectively own 1 billion shares of our Common Stock. 
 
 Far Nient Venture Capital, Inc. SA is the holder of our Convertible Preferred Series C Stock, which 
has the power to vote one billion votes at any of our shareholder meetings. 
 
 
5. The Effect of Existing or Probable Government Regulations on Our Business 

 
Our business is subject to numerous governmental regulations that impact our business at the parent and 
subsidiary levels. These regulations are discussed below. 
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Governmental Regulations That Impact Us at the Parent Level: 

 
Section 15(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

 
Our shares are covered by Section 15(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) 

and Rules 15g-1 through 15g-6 promulgated thereunder. They impose additional sales practice requirements 
on broker-dealers who sell our securities to persons other that established customers and accredited investors 
(generally institutions with assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with net worths in excess of 
$1,000,000 or annual income exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 jointly with their spouses). 
 

Rule 15g-1 exempts a number of specific transactions from the scope of the penny stock rules (but is 
not applicable to us). 
 

Rule 15g-2 declares unlawful broker-dealer transactions in penny stocks unless the broker-dealer has 
first provided to the customer a standardized disclosure document. 
 

Rule 15g-3 provides that it is unlawful for a broker-dealer to engage in a penny stock transaction 
unless the broker-dealer first discloses and subsequently confirms to its customers current quotation prices or 
similar market information concerning the penny stock in question. 
 

Rule 15g-4 prohibits broker-dealers from completing penny stock transactions for a customer unless 
the broker-dealer first discloses to the customer the amount of compensation or other remuneration received 
as a result of the penny stock transaction. 
 

Rule 15g-5 requires that a broker-dealer executing a penny stock transaction, other than one exempt 
under Rule 15g-1, disclose to its customer, at the time of or prior to the transaction, information about the 
sales person’s compensation and the compensation of any associated person of the broker-dealer. 
 

Rule 15g-6 requires broker-dealers selling penny stocks to provide their customers with monthly 
account statements. 
 

Rule 3a51-1 of the Exchange Act establishes the definition of a “penny stock” for purposes relevant 
to us, as any equity security that has a minimum bid price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to a limited 
number of exceptions.  It is likely that our shares will be considered to be penny stocks for the immediately 
foreseeable future.  For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the penny stock rules require 
that a broker or dealer approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks an the broker or dealer 
receive from the investor a written agreement to the transaction setting forth the identity and quantity of the 
penny stock to be purchase. 
 

In order to approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must 
obtain financial information and investment experience and objectives of the person and make a reasonable 
determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and that that person has 
sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions 
in penny stocks. 

 
The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure 

schedule prepared by the SEC relating to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form, sets forth: 
 

• the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination; and 
 

• that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the 
transaction. 

 
Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings 

and in secondary trading and commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, 
current quotations for the securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in 
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penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing recent price information for 
the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks. 
 

The above-referenced requirements may create a lack of liquidity, making trading difficult or 
impossible, and accordingly, shareholders may find it difficult to dispose of our shares. 
 
Governmental Regulations That Impact Our Tactician University Subsidiary: 
 
 The University’s business operations in the PRC are not subject to any special legislation or 
regulatory controls, other than those generally applicable to companies and businesses operating in the PRC. 
 

Governmental Regulations That Impact Our Avtar Singh Construction Co. Subsidiary:  

 
 Avtar Singh Construction Co.’s business operations in India are not subject to any special legislation 
or regulatory controls, other than those generally applicable to construction companies and businesses 
operating in India. 
 
6. Research and Development Activities 
 
 During 2008 and 2009, Tactician University was not involved in research and development 
activities.  During 2008 and 2009, Avtar Singh Construction Co. was not involved in research and 
development activities. 
 
7.   Cost and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws 

 
 The Company has not incurred any expense for environmental compliance during the past two fiscal 
years or during the first nine months of 2010.  Environmental laws and regulations in China and India are 
considerably less restrictive than the environmental laws and regulations in effect in the United States and its 
50 states. 

 
8.   Employees 

 
 The University has approximately 50 full-time teachers and approximately 100 part-time (non-
employee) teachers located throughout the PRC. 
 
  Avtar Singh Construction Co. currently has approximately 50 full-time, skilled employees and 
approximately 60 unskilled employees at various project job sites. 
 
 
Item IX. The nature of the products or services offered. 
 

A. Principal products or services and their markets: 

 
 Neither Tactician University nor Avtar Singh Construction Co. manufacture or sell products of any 
kind.  Both companies are involved in providing services as discussed in Item IX. F., below. 
 

B. Distribution methods of the Company’s products and services: 

 
 Neither Tactician University nor Avtar Singh Construction Co. manufacture or sell products of any 
kind.  Both companies re involved in providing services as discussed in Item IX. F., below. 

 

C. Competitive business conditions, the issuer’s competitive position in the industry and 
methods of competition: 

 
 The education and training business and industry in China is extremely competitive and many of our 
competitors have greater financial resources than we.  In fact, the PRC is our largest competitor, so that 



 13

speaks for itself. The Tactician University competes with state-owned and private enterprises that provide 
educational services and training.  These include large, well funded state educational institutions such as 
ChinaEdu, Beida Online, Ambow, China Education Alliance and China-Training.com. 
 
 The heavy construction industry and business in India is highly competitive and many of Avtar 
Singh Construction Co.’s competitors have greater financial and human resources than it has. 
 

D.  Sources and availability of raw materials and the names of principal suppliers: 

 
 Tactician University does not use raw materials in its business.  Avtar Singh Construction Co. uses 
large quantities of metals, steel, rock, sand, aggregate and concrete, which it purchases from numerous 
sources.  Avtar Singh Construction Co. does not anticipate experiencing a shortage of raw materials, which 
are abundant in India. 
 

 E. Dependence on one or a few major customers: 

 
 Tactician University has thousands of students referred to it by numerous sources and is not  
dependent on one or a few major sources for its students.  Avtar Singh Construction Co. is dependent on  
various agencies, entities, departments within the Indian Government for its business, but does not anticipate 
any problem with obtaining additional construction projects from so many different governmental entities,  
departments and agencies in India. 
 

F. The need for any government approval of principal products or services and the status of any 

requested government approvals: 

 
 The educational and vocational services provided by Tactician University are only regulated to the 
extent that the Chinese government offers some guidance on the various curricula available to university 
students. 
 
 Avtar Singh Construction’s construction services are not subject to any government approvals.  
However, since Avtar Singh Construction does a lot of work for governmental units in India, those units 
impose standards and specifications for most of the construction jobs awarded to Avtar Singh Construction. 
 

Description of Business of Tactician University and Avtar Singh Construction Co. 

 

Higher Education in China  

 
 Few education markets in the world are growing or changing as fast as they are in China.  The past 
ten years has been marked by an expansion of china’s domestic education system, an explosive escalation in 
the number of Chinese students and dramatic economic growth.  The New York Times recently reported that 
“China has already pulled off one of the most remarkable expansions of education in modern times, 
increasing the number of undergraduates and people who hold doctoral degrees fivefold in 10 years.” 
 
 The Chinese Ministry of Education reported that 25 million students were enrolled in Chinese 
universities in October 2008.  Today, China boasts the largest domestic post-secondary enrollment anywhere 
in the world.  In China’s 11th Five-Year Plan, education is a priority. The Chinese government plans to 
promote and ameliorate the development of educational institutions, with an emphasis on improving the 
quality of higher education.  This is part of a broader government strategy to reduce socio-economic disparity 
and re-emphasize collective advancement rather than individual success, a goal of the last decade. 
 
 The University’s main training curriculum includes: 
 

• Government management training, administrative party cadres training, women cadres training, 
councilors training, training of Communist Party members and community neighborhood 
committee cadres; 
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• Business management training, financial management training, training of execution, human 
resources training and secretarial staff training; and 

 

• College student training, career guidance training, on-the-job training, ethics training, foreign 
language training, Pre-Masters Degree course training, Doctorate Preparatory course training; 

• The Company is also engaged in various business activities including: 

• Economic zoning, such as regional economic development planning, urban planning, land us 
planning and plans for the development of industries; and 

 

• Supplying services and planning for conferences by undertaking trade and investment 
promotion, product exhibitions and a variety of other forums. 

 
 To date, the University has trained over 25,000 students and approximately 10,000 more students are 
currently enrolled in one or more of the University’s curricula. 
 
 The University has an outstanding faculty and management team.  The University President is Sun 
Minggao.  President Minggao is 46 years old and holds a Doctorate of Management Degree from Tianjin 
University and a Doctor of Economics from Peking University.  President Minggao has an international 
reputation and is a guest professor at the Asian institute of Management in Singapore and at the University of 
Southern California. At the University, he is the director of Doctoral Students. 
 
 Wang Dong is 43 years old and is one of the University’s Vice Presidents, holds a Doctor of 
Economics Degree from Harbin Institute of Technology, and is responsible for overseeing training and 
education at the University. 
 
 Zheng Jianshe, age 40, is another Vice President of the University. He is a certified public 
accountant and the Manager of Market Development at the University. 
 

Avtar Singh Construction Co. 

 
 Avtar Singh Construction Co. is an engineering and construction services firm located in India, 
which has a cadre of in-house architects, engineers and planners with long standing reputations and 
professional expertise. These people comprise an effective pool of talent and expertise from various fields 
such as engineering, architecture, structural engineering, construction, information technology, finance and 
other management disciplines to undertake any challenging job.  Avtar Singh Construction Co. offers 
engineering and construction services to its customers in the following areas: 
 

• National highways and state roads construction 

• Irrigation projects 

• Buildings 

• Dams 

• Rock, drilling and grouting 

• Bridges and aqueducts 

• Townships 

• Mining and crushing aggregates 

• Factory structure 

• Power projects 

• Tunneling 

• Sports stadiums 
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Item X.  The nature and extent of the issuer’s facilities: 

 

Tactician University Facilities: 

 
 Tactician University currently owns approximately 6,000 square feet of office space at Jin Tian 
Road, Futian District, Shenzhen Luen Building, 4018 No. 23, Layer A03, A04, Shenzhen, China. 
 
 

Avtar Singh Construction Co. Facilities: 

 Avtar Singh Construction Co. co-uses certain land with its sister corporations (that were not 
acquired by the Company).  To execute every project with utmost efficiency and speed Avtar Singh 
Construction Co. employs ultramodern and high performance machinery and equipment. Avtar Singh 
Construction Co. owns a collection of hot mix plants, wet mix plants, batching plants, heavy duty 
excavators, motor graders,  paver finishers, tandem/ vibratory rollers, tippers, concrete mixers, cranes, 
tankers, trucks and a number of other sophisticated equipment to handle a variety of heavy duty and 
specialized operations. In addition, Avtar Singh Construction Co. has a well equipped technical workshop, 
which handles repairs and maintenance of the machinery insuring that they remain in good  working   

condition at all times.  

 
RISK FACTORS 

 
 An investment in our securities involves a high degree of risk. Prospective investors should carefully 
consider the following risk factors and the other information in this disclosure statement before investing in 
our securities. Our business and results of operations could be seriously harmed by any of the following risks. 
The risks and uncertainties described below are those that our management currently believes may 
significantly affect us.  If any of the following risks actually occurs, our business, financial condition and 
results of operations could be harmed and investors in our securities could lose part or all of their investment 
in our securities 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING RISK FACTORS BEFORE DECIDING TO INVEST IN OUR 
SECURITIES. 
 

RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMPANY 

 
 

We have a history of significant net operating losses and may never achieve profitability. 
 
 We have a history of significant net operating losses. We cannot assure you that we will ever achieve 
profitability. Even if we do achieve profitability, we cannot assure you that we will be able to sustain or 
increase profitability on a quarterly or annual basis in the future. Revenues and profits, if any, will depend 
upon various factors, including whether we will be able to successfully implement our sales, marketing, and 
advertising strategies. We may not achieve our business objectives and the failure to achieve such goals 
would have an adverse impact on us. In addition, an inability to achieve profitability could have a detrimental 
effect on the long term capital appreciation of our common stock. 
 
If we are unable to attract and retain qualified personnel with experience in our industries, our business 

could suffer 
 
 Our current and future success depends in part on our ability to identify, attract, assimilate, hire, train 
and motivate professional, highly-skilled scientific and technical personnel for our research, development and 
engineering efforts, as well as managerial, and sales and marketing personnel with experience in our 
industries. If we fail to attract and retain the necessary technical, managerial, and sales and marketing 
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personnel, we may not develop a sufficient customer base to adequately develop our proposed operations, 
and, as a result, could have a material adverse effect on our company. 
 
Current economic conditions may adversely affect our revenues and our operating margin. 
 
 Our business may be affected by changes in economic conditions that are outside of our control, 
including reductions in business and consumer activity generally. 
 
We may engage in acquisitions in the future with the goal of complementing or expanding our business. 

However, we may be unable to complete these transactions and, if executed, these transactions may not 

improve our business or may pose significant risks and could have a negative effect on our operations. 
 
 We have in the past, and we may in the future, make acquisitions in order to acquire additional 
companies. These acquisitions may include assets that are outside our existing markets, or larger, more 
strategic acquisitions. In addition, from time to time we may acquire businesses that are complementary to 
our core business strategy. We may not be able to identify suitable acquisition candidates. If we identify 
suitable acquisition candidates, we may be unable to negotiate successfully their acquisition at a price or on 
terms and conditions acceptable to us, including as a result of the limitations imposed by our debt obligations. 
Furthermore, we may be unable to obtain the necessary regulatory approval to complete potential 
acquisitions. 
 
 Our ability to achieve the benefits from any potential future acquisitions, including cost savings and 
operating efficiencies, depends in part on our ability to successfully integrate the operations of such acquired 
businesses with our operations. The integration of acquired businesses and other assets may require 
significant management time and Company resources that would otherwise be available for the ongoing 
management of our existing operations. 

 
 Any properties or facilities that we acquire may be subject to unknown liabilities, such as 
undisclosed environmental contamination, for which we would have no recourse, or only limited recourse, to 
the former owners of such properties. As a result, if a liability were asserted against us based upon ownership 
of an acquired property, we might be required to pay significant sums to settle it, which could adversely affect 
our financial results and cash flow.  In addition, the process of acquiring and developing businesses is 
lengthy, expensive and uncertain. 
 
We may need additional financing and may not be able to raise funding on favorable terms or at all, which 

could increase our costs, limit our ability to operate or grow our business and dilute the ownership 
interests of existing stockholders. 
 

 We require substantial working capital to fund our business. We believe that our current working 
capital, including our existing cash balance, together with our future cash flows from operations and available 
financing capacity, will be adequate to support our current operating plans at least until December 31, 2010. 
If necessary, we would seek such future financing from sources of public or private debt and equity. There 
can be no assurance such financings will be available on terms favorable to us or at all. 

 
 The negative conditions in the equity and debt markets, the tightening of the credit markets and the 
general economic slowdown in the United States has made it difficult for us to raise additional capital or 
obtain additional financing, and we expect these trends to continue to varying degrees in 2011. Our inability 
to raise additional financing when necessary or desired could adversely affect our ability to maintain, develop 
or enhance our services and operations, take advantage of future opportunities, respond to competitive 
pressures or continue operations. If additional financing is required but not available, we would have to 
implement further measures to conserve cash and reduce costs, including limiting or reducing our business 
operations and considering the sale or disposal of non-productive or under-productive assets or operations. 
However, there is no assurance that any such measures would ultimately be successful. 
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 To the extent any future financings involve the issuance of equity securities, existing stockholders 
could suffer significant dilution. If we raise additional financing through the issuance of equity, equity-related 
or debt securities, those securities may have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of the rights of 
our common stock or may be convertible into or exchangeable for a significant amount of our common stock, 
and thus our existing stockholders may experience substantial dilution of their ownership interests as a result 
of such additional financing. 
 
We have a relatively limited operating history on which to base an analysis of our future performance. 

 
 Our current wholly owned subsidiary has a limited operating history upon which investors may base 
an evaluation of our potential future performance. As a result, there can be no assurance that we will be able 
to develop consistent revenue sources, or that our operations will be profitable. Our prospects must be 
considered in light of the risks, expense and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in a relatively 
early stage of development. Such risks include, but are not limited to: 
 

• operating under an evolving business model;  
 

• developing our business plan; 
 

• managing growth; 
 

• ensuring positive relationships with federal, state and local governmental authorities; • 

complying with federal, state and local environmental regulations; 
 

• operating in a competitive business market; 
 

• maintaining our properties, equipment and facilities; 
 

• staying abreast of, and being able to acquire and utilize, the latest technological advances in the 
environmental services industry; and 

 

• being able to locate suitable supplies of cellular phones and other recyclable materials. 
 
 We must, among other things, determine appropriate risks, rewards and level of investment in each 
project, respond to economic and market variables outside of our control, respond to competitive 
developments and continue to attract, retain and motivate qualified employees. There can be no assurance that 
we will be successful in meeting these challenges and addressing such risks and the failure to do so could 
have a materially adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 
Our success depends on our management team. 

 
 Our company's operations are dependent on the continued efforts of our Director and our executive 
officers, including our President and Chief Executive Officer and our Corporate Secretary. If any of these 
individuals becomes unwilling or unable to continue their employment or association with us, our business 
could be affected materially and adversely. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that our management team 
will be successful in managing the operations of the company or be able to effectively implement our 
business strategy. Failure of our management group to successfully manage the operation of our company or 
to effectively implement our business strategy could have a material adverse effect on our company's 
financial condition and results of operations. We have no key man life insurance on any of our executives. 
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We may experience difficulties that may delay or prevent our development, introduction or marketing of 

new or enhanced products. 

 
 We intend to continue to invest in product and technology development. The development of new or 
enhanced products is a complex and uncertain process. We may experience research and development, 
manufacturing, marketing and other difficulties that could delay or prevent our development, introduction or 
marketing of new products or enhancements. We cannot be certain that: 

 

• any of the products under development will prove to be effective in clinical trials; 
 

• we will be able to obtain, in a timely manner or at all, regulatory approval to market any of 
our   products that are in development or contemplated; 
 

• any of such products can be  manufactured  at acceptable cost and with appropriate quality; or 
 

• any such products, if and when approved, can be successfully marketed. 
 

 The factors listed above, as well as manufacturing or distribution problems, or other factors beyond 
our control, could delay new product launches. In addition, we cannot assure you that the market will accept 
these products. Accordingly, there is no assurance that our overall revenues will increase if and when new 
products are launched. 
 
International expansion may be costly, time consuming and difficult. If we do not successfully expand 

internationally, our growth strategy and prospects would be materially and adversely affected. 

 
 We may enter into selected international markets and international acquisitions and intend to 
continue to expand the sales of our products into new international markets. In expanding our business 
internationally, we intend to continue to enter markets in which we have limited or no experience. To further 
promote our brand and generate demand for our products so as to attract distributors in international markets, 
we expect to spend significantly more on marketing and promotion than we do in our existing domestic 
markets. We may be unable to attract a sufficient number of distributors, and our selected distributors may 
not be suitable for selling our products. Furthermore, in new markets we may fail to anticipate competitive 
conditions that are different from those in our existing markets. These competitive conditions may make it 
difficult or impossible for us to effectively operate in these markets. If our expansion efforts in existing and 
new internal markets are unsuccessful, our growth strategy and prospects would be materially and adversely 
affected. 

 
 We are exposed to other risks associated with international operations, including: (1) political 
instability; (2) economic instability and recessions; (3) changes in tariffs; (4) difficulties of administering 
foreign operations generally; (5) limited protection for intellectual property rights; (6) obligations to comply 
with a wide variety of foreign laws and other regulatory approval requirements; (7) increased risk of exposure 
to terrorist activities; (8) financial condition, expertise and performance of our international distributors; (9) 
export license requirements; (10) unauthorized re-export of our products; (11) potentially adverse tax 
consequences; and (12) inability to effectively enforce contractual or legal rights. 
 

We do not have an independent audit or compensation committee, the absence of which could lead to 

conflicts of interest of our officers and directors and work as a detriment to our shareholders. 
 
 We do not have an independent audit or compensation committee.  The absence of an independent 
audit and compensation committee could lead to conflicts of interest of our officers and directors, which 
could work as a detriment to our shareholders. 
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We do not have audited financial statements and our financial statements have not been reviewed by any 
regulatory authority. 

 
 Our financial statements have been prepared by our management and have not been reviewed by any 
independent third party auditing firm, by the securities and exchange commission or by any state securities 
administrators.  Therefore, investors in our securities do not or will not have the comfort they might otherwise 
gain if our financial statements had been audited by an independent auditing firm. 
 
Trading in our securities could be subject to extreme price fluctuations that could adversely affect your 

investment. 
 
 Historically speaking, the market prices for securities of small publicly traded companies have been 
highly volatile.  Publicized events and announcements may have a significant impact on the market price of 
our common stock.  In addition, the stock market from time to time experiences extreme price and volume 
fluctuations that particularly affect the market prices for small publicly traded companies and which are often 
unrelated to the operating performance of the affected companies. 
 
Substantial sales of our common stock may impact the market price of our common stock. 
  
 Future sales of substantial amounts of our common stock, including shares that we may issue upon 
exercise of options and warrants, and the resale of shares by investors who have registration rights, could 
adversely affect the market price of our common stock.  Furthermore, if we raise additional funds through the 
issuance of common stock or securities convertible into our common stock, the percentage ownership of our 
shareholders will be reduced and the price of our common stock may fall. 
 
We do not expect to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.   
 
 We will use any earnings generated from our operations to finance our business and will not pay any 
cash dividends to our shareholders in the foreseeable future. 
 
Issuing preferred stock with rights senior to those of our common stock could adversely affect holders of 

common stock. 
 
 Our charter documents grant our board of directors the authority to issue various series of preferred 
stock without a vote or action by our shareholders.  Our board also has the authority to determine the terms of 
preferred stock, including price, preferences and voting rights.  The rights granted to holders of preferred 
stock may adversely affect the rights of holders of our common stock.  For example, a series of preferred 
stock may be granted the right to receive a liquidation preference - a pre-set distribution in the event of a 
liquidation that would reduce the amount available for distribution to holders of our common stock.  In 
addition, the issuance of preferred stock could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire a majority of 
our outstanding voting stock.  As a result, common shareholders could be prevented from participating in 
transactions that would offer an optimal price for their shares.   
  
Having only one director limits our ability to establish effective independent corporate governance 

procedures and increases the control of our management. 
 

 Having only one director, who is also our President, limits our ability to establish effective 
independent corporate governance procedures and increases the control of our management.  Accordingly, we 
cannot establish board committees comprised of independent members to oversee functions like 
compensation or audit issues until we are able to expand our board of directors to include independent 
directors. 
 
 Until we have a larger board of directors that would include some independent members,  if ever, 
there will be limited oversight of our management’s  decisions and  activities  and little ability for minority 
shareholders to challenge or reverse those activities and decisions, even if they are not in the best interests of 
minority shareholders. 
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Shareholders may be diluted significantly through our efforts to obtain financing and satisfy obligations 

through issuance of additional shares of our common stock. 

  
 We have no committed source of financing.  Wherever possible, our board of directors will attempt 
to use non-cash consideration to satisfy obligations.  In many instances, we believe that the non-cash 
consideration will consist of restricted shares of our common stock.  Future issuances of shares of our 
common stock will result in dilution of the ownership interests of existing shareholders, may further dilute 
common stock book value and that dilution may be material. 
 
Our articles of incorporation provide for indemnification of officers and directors at our expense and limit 

their liability, which may result in a major cost to us and hurt the interests of our shareholders because 

corporate resources may be expended for the benefits of officers and/or directors. 
  
 Our articles of incorporation and applicable Nevada laws provide for the indemnification of our 
directors, officers, employees and agents under certain circumstances, against attorney’s fees and other 
expenses incurred by them in any litigation to which they become a party arising from their association with 
or activities on our behalf.  We will also bear the expenses of such litigation for any of our directors, officers, 
employees or agents, upon such person’s written promise to repay us therefor, even if it is ultimately 
determined that any such person shall not have been entitled to indemnification.   This indemnification policy 
could result in substantial expenditures by us that we may be unable to recoup. 
 
 We have been advised that, in the opinion of the securities and exchange commission, 
indemnification for liabilities arising under federal securities laws is against public policy and is, therefore, 
unenforceable.  In the event that a claim for  indemnification for liabilities arising under federal securities 
laws, other than the payment by us of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person in 
the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding, is asserted by a director, officer or controlling person 
in connection with the securities being registered, we will (unless in the opinion of our counsel, the matter has 
been settled by controlling precedent) submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction, the question of whether 
indemnification by us is against public policy as expressed by the securities and exchange commission and 
will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.  The legal process relating to this matter, if it were to 
occur, is likely to be very costly and may result is us receiving negative publicity, either of which factors is 
likely to materially reduce the market price for our shares, if such a market ever develops. 
 
Our common stock is not currently traded on any stock exchange or quoted on the over-the-counter 

bulletin board. Instead, our common stock is quoted on the pink sheets and is considered to be a “penny 

stock” and, as such, the market for our common stock may be limited by certain sec rules applicable to 

penny stocks. 
 
 As long as the price of our common stock remains below $5.00 per share, our shares of common 
stock are likely to be subject to certain “penny stock” rules promulgated by the sec.  Those rules impose 
certain sales practice requirements brokers who sell penny stock to persons other than established customers 
and accredited investors (generally, an institution with assets in excess of $5,000,000 or an individual with a 
net worth in excess of $1,000,000).  For transactions covered by the penny stock rules, the broker must make 
a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written consent to the 
transaction prior to the sale.  Furthermore, the penny stock rules generally require, among other things, that 
brokers engaged in secondary trading of penny stocks provide customers with written disclosure documents, 
monthly statements of the market value of penny stocks, disclosure of the bid and asked prices of penny 
stocks and disclosure of the compensation to the brokerage firm and disclosure of the sales person working 
for the brokerage firm.  These rules and regulations make it more difficult for brokers to sell shares of our 
common stock and limit the liquidity of our shares. 

 
Our records are incomplete. 
 
 We were deemed to be abandoned by our previous management and placed in custodianship by a 
court. The records available to the custodian may be incomplete, and we may discover unreported or 
unknown liabilities, judgments or other adverse items. 
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We will trade on the Pink Sheets OTC Market which entails numerous risks. 

 
 We will trade on the Pink Sheets OTC Market which entails numerous risks, including but not 
limited to the following: Pink Sheets has experienced computer failures and malfunctions in the past, causing 
securities quoted there to be misquoted or not quoted at all. Pink Sheets has a system of rating companies and 
can rate our stock "Caveat Emptor" for many reasons which are out of our control, or for no reason at all. 
Pink Sheets can label us "Caveat Emptor" or "Toxic" for the actions of others, such as short selling, or 
making unauthorized spam promotional campaigns. There are no clear standards for being placed on Caveat 
Emptor and no clear standards for being removed. Generally, stock buyers will avoid buying Caveat Emptor 
stocks and the stocks experience substantial market declines after being so labeled. Finally, if the Company is 
unable to obtain the necessary audited financial statements, the Company may be unable to escape the Pink 
Sheets. In the last year, the Issuer was placed in "Caveat Emptor" status by Pink Sheets and this was removed 
after the Issuer posted certain disclosures on the Pink Sheets. 

 
The market for penny stocks has experienced numerous frauds and abuses which could adversely impact 

investors in our stock. 

 
 Pink Sheets securities are frequent targets of fraud or market manipulation, both because of their 
generally low prices and because reporting requirements are less stringent than those of the stock exchanges 
or NASDAQ.  Patterns of fraud and abuse include: (1) Control of the market for the security by one or a few 
broker-dealers that are often related to the promoter or issuer; (2) Manipulation of prices through prearranged 
matching of purchases and sales and false and misleading press releases; (3) "Boiler room" practices 
involving high pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by inexperienced sales persons; (4) 
Excessive and undisclosed bid-ask differentials and markups by selling broker-dealers; and (5) Wholesale 
dumping of the same securities by promoters and broker-dealers after prices have been manipulated to a 
desired level, along with the inevitable collapse of those prices with consequent investor losses. 

 
 Our management is aware of the abuses that have occurred historically in the penny stock market. 
 

RISKS SPECIFIC TO OUR OVERSEAS BUSINESSES 
 
The field of education in the People’s Republic of China has drawbacks that the same industry does not 
have within the United States. 
 
For instance: 
 

• In the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), insurance coverage is a relatively new concept 
compared to that of the United States and for certain aspects of a business operation, insurance coverage is 
restricted or expensive. Workers compensation for employees in the PRC may be unavailable or, if available, 
insufficient to adequately cover such employees. 
 

• The laws and regulations in the PRC set various standards regulating certain aspects of health and 
environmental quality, including, in some cases, the environment in which educational activities and teaching 
facilities may be located, or what methods, procedures or substances may be used in the conduct of certain 
classes. Violation of those standards could result in a temporary or permanent restriction by the PRC of our 
operations. 
 
 We cannot assure you that we will be able to adequately address any of these or other limitations. 
 

Our business is dependent upon the PRC government's educational policies and programs. 
 
 As a provider of educational services, we are dependent upon governmental educational policies. 
Almost all of our revenue to date has been generated from the sale of the papers and materials relating to 
courses at different educational levels. To the extent that the government adopts policies or curriculum 
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changes that significantly alter the testing and course materials used in the PRC educational system, our 
products could become obsolete, which would affect our ability to generate revenue and operate profitably. 
We cannot assure you that the PRC government agencies would not adopt such changes. 
 

Limitations on Chinese economic market reforms may discourage foreign investment in Chinese 

businesses. 
  
 The value of investments in Chinese businesses could be adversely affected by political, economic 
and social uncertainties in China. The economic reforms in China in recent years are regarded by China's 
central government as a way to introduce economic market forces into China. Given the overriding desire of 
the central government leadership to maintain stability in China amid rapid social and economic changes in 
the country, the economic market reforms of recent years could be slowed, or even reversed. 
 
Economic Reform Issues 
 
 Although the Chinese government owns the majority of productive assets in China, during the past 
several years the government has implemented economic reform measures that emphasize decentralization 
and encourage private economic activity. Because these economic reform measures may be inconsistent or 
ineffectual, we are unable to assure you that: 
 
We will be able to capitalize on economic reforms; 
 

• The Chinese government will continue its pursuit of economic reform policies; 

• The economic policies, even if pursued, will be successful; 

• Economic policies will not be significantly altered from time to time and 

• Business operations in China will not become subject to the risk of nationalization. 
 
 Since 1979, the Chinese government has reformed its economic systems. Because many reforms are 
unprecedented or experimental, they are expected to be refined and improved. Other political, economic and 
social factors, such as political changes, changes in the rates of economic growth, unemployment or inflation, 
or in the disparities in per capita wealth between regions within China, could lead to further readjustment of 
the reform measures. This refining and readjustment process may negatively affect our operations. 
 
 Over the last few years, China's economy has registered a high growth rate. Recently, there have 
been indications that rates of inflation have increased. In response, the Chinese government recently has taken 
measures to curb this excessively expansive economy. These measures have included revaluations of the 
Chinese currency, the Renminbi (RMB), restrictions on the availability of domestic credit, and limited re-
centralization of the approval process for purchases of some foreign products. These austerity measures alone 
may not succeed in slowing down the economy's excessive expansion or control inflation, and may result in 
severe dislocations in the Chinese economy. The Chinese government may adopt additional measures to 
further combat inflation, including the establishment of freezes or restraints on certain projects or markets. 
 
 To date, reforms to China's economic system have not adversely impacted our operations and are not 
expected to adversely impact operations in the foreseeable future; however, there can be no assurance that the 
reforms to China's economic system will continue or that we will not be adversely affected by changes in 
China's political, economic, and social conditions and by changes in policies of the Chinese government, such 
as changes in laws and regulations, measures which may be introduced to control inflation, changes in the 
rate or method of taxation, imposition of additional restrictions on currency conversion and remittance 
abroad, and reduction in tariff protection and other import restrictions. 
 

Any change in policy by the Chinese government could adversely affect investments in Chinese businesses. 
 
 Changes in policy could result in imposition of restrictions on currency conversion, imports or the 
source of supplies, as well as new laws affecting joint ventures and foreign-owned enterprises doing business 
in China. Although China has been pursuing economic reforms, events such as a change in leadership or 



 23

social disruptions that may occur upon the proposed privatization of certain state-owned industries, could 
significantly affect the government's ability to continue with its reform. 
 

We face economic risks in doing business in China. 
 
 As a developing nation, China's economy is more volatile than that of developed Western industrial 
economies. It differs significantly from that of the U.S. or a Western European country in such respects as 
structure, level of development, capital reinvestment, legal recourse, resource allocation and self-sufficiency. 
Only in recent years has the Chinese economy moved from what had been a command economy through the 
1970s to one that during the 1990s encouraged substantial private economic activity. In 1993, the 
Constitution of China was amended to reinforce such economic reforms. The trends of the 1990s indicate that 
future policies of the Chinese government will emphasize greater utilization of market forces. For example, in 
1999 the Government announced plans to amend the Chinese Constitution to recognize private property, 
although private business will officially remain subordinate to state-owned companies, which are the 
mainstay of the Chinese economy. However, we cannot assure you that, under some circumstances, the 
government's pursuit of economic reforms will not be restrained or curtailed. Actions by the central 
government of China could have a significant adverse effect on economic conditions in the country as a 
whole and on the economic prospects for our Chinese operations. 
 

We are subject to numerous PRC rules and regulations which restrict the scope of our business and could 

have a material adverse impact on us. 
 
 We are subject to numerous rules and regulations in the PRC, including, without limitation, 
restrictions on foreign ownership of Internet and education companies and regulation of Internet content. 
Many of the rules and regulations that we face are not explicitly communicated, but arise from the fact that 
education and the Internet are politically sensitive areas of the economy. We are not aware that any of our 
agreements or our current organizational structure is in violation of any governmental requirements or 
restrictions, explicit or implicit. However, there can be no assurance that we are in compliance now, or will be 
in the future. Moreover, operating in the PRC involves a high risk that restrictive rules and regulations could 
change. Indeed, even changes of personnel at certain ministries of the government could have a negative 
impact on us. The determination that our structure or agreements are in violation of governmental rules or 
regulations in the PRC would have a material adverse impact on us, our business and on our financial results. 
 
Our business is subject to the health of the PRC economy. 

 
 The purchase of educational materials not provided by the state educational system is discretionary 
and dependent upon the ability and willingness of families or students to spend available funds on extra 
educational products to prepare for national examinations. A general economic downturn either in our market 
or a general economic downturn in the PRC could have a material adverse effect on our revenue, earnings, 
cash flow and working capital. 
 
We depend on our students for our revenues, and any loss, cancellation, reduction, or interruption in our 

ability to provide educational services could harm our business. 

 
 In general, we have derived a material portion of our revenue from tuition payments from our 
students. If our student base were to be significantly reduced, our revenues and net income could significantly 
decline. Our success will depend on our continued ability to enroll significant numbers of new students. Any 
adverse change in our relationship with our students or employees may have a material adverse effect on our 
business. Although we are attempting to expand awareness of our services, we expect that our student 
enrollment will not change significantly in the near future. We cannot be sure that we will be able to retain 
our students or that we will be able to attract additional students, or that students will continue to enroll in our 
school in the same amounts as in prior years. Any reduction or interruption in the provision of educational 
services to our students, our inability to successfully enroll additional students, or future concessions in 
tuition rates or fees that we may have to make could significantly harm our business. 
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Attracting and retaining key personnel is an essential element of our future success. 

 
 Our future success depends to a significant extent upon the continued service of our executive 
officers, other key management, and our faculty, and on our ability to continue to attract, retain and motivate 
executive and other key employees, including those in managerial, technical, marketing and information 
technology support positions. Experienced teaching and technical, marketing and support personnel are in 
demand and competition for their talents is intense. The loss of the services of one or more of our key 
employees or our failure to attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel could have a material adverse 
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
Our management is comprised almost entirely of individuals residing in the PRC with very limited English 

skills 
 
 The management is or Chinese business is comprised almost entirely of individuals born and raised 
in the PRC. As a result of differences in culture, educational background and business experiences, our 
management may analyze, evaluate and present business opportunities and results of operations differently 
from the way they are analyzed, evaluated and presented by management teams of public companies in 
Europe and the United States. In addition, our management has very limited skills in English. Consequently, 
it is possible that our management team will emphasize or fail to emphasize aspects of our business that 
might customarily be emphasized in a different manner by comparable public companies from different 
geographical and political areas. 
 
We depend on our senior officers to manage and develop our business. 
 
 Our success depends on the management skills of our senior officers, their relationships with 
educators, administrators and other business contacts. We also depend on successfully recruiting and 
retaining highly skilled and experienced authors, teachers, managers, sales persons and other personnel who 
can function effectively in the PRC. In some cases, the market for these skilled employees is highly 
competitive. We may not be able to retain or recruit such personnel, which could materially and adversely 
affect our business, prospects and financial condition. We do not maintain key person insurance on these 
individuals. The loss of any of our senior officers would delay our ability to implement our business plan and 
would adversely affect our business. 
 
We may not be successful in protecting our intellectual property and proprietary rights. 

 
 Our intellectual property consists of old test papers, which are contained in our library, and 
courseware which we developed by engaging authors and educators to develop these materials. Our 
proprietary software products are primarily protected by trade secret laws. Although we require our authors 
and software development employees to sign confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements, we cannot assure 
you that we will be able to enforce those agreements or that our authors and software development employees 
will not be able to develop competitive products that do not infringe upon our proprietary rights. We do not 
know the extent that PRC courts will enforce our proprietary rights. 
 

Others may bring defamation and infringement actions against us, which could be time-consuming, 

difficult and expensive to defend. 
 
 As a distributor of educational materials, we face potential liability for negligence, copyright, patent 
or trademark infringement and other claims based on the nature and content of the materials that we publish 
or distribute. Any claims could result in us incurring significant costs to investigate and defend regardless of 
the final outcome. We do not carry general liability insurance that would cover any potential or actual claims. 
The commencement of any legal action against us or any of our affiliates, whether or not we are successful in 
defending the action, could both require us to suspend or discontinue the distribution of some or a significant 
portion of our educational materials and require us to allocate resources to investigating or defending claims. 
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We depend upon the acquisition and maintenance of licenses to conduct our business in the PRC. 
 
 In order to conduct business in the PRC, we need licenses from the appropriate government 
authorities, including general business licenses and an education service provider license. The loss or failure 
to obtain or maintain these licenses in full force and effect will have a material adverse impact on our ability 
to conduct our business and on our financial condition. 
 

Our growth may be inhibited by the inability of potential customers to fund purchases of our products and 

services, 
 
 Many schools in the PRC, especially those in rural areas, do not have sufficient funds to purchase 
textbooks, educational materials or computers to use our web-based educational portal. In addition, provincial 
and local governments may not have the funds to support the implementation of a curriculum using our 
educational products or may allocate funds to programs which are different from our products. Our failure to 
be able to sell our products and services to students in certain areas of the PRC may inhibit our growth and 
our ability to operate profitably. 
 

Changes in the policies of the government in the PRC could significantly impact our ability to operate 
profitably. 
 
 The economy of the PRC is a planned economy subject to five-year and annual plans adopted by the 
government that set down national economic development goals. Government policies can have significant 
effect on the economic conditions of the PRC generally and the educational system in particular. Although 
the government in the PRC has confirmed that economic development will follow a model of market 
economy under socialism, a change in the direction of government planning may materially affect our 
business, prospects and financial condition. 
 

Inflation in the PRC could negatively affect our profitability and growth. 
 
 While the economy in the PRC has experienced rapid growth, such growth has been uneven among 
various sectors of the economy and in different geographical areas of the country. Rapid economic growth 
can lead to growth in the money supply and rising inflation. If prices for our products rise at a rate that is 
insufficient to compensate for the rise in our costs, it may have an adverse effect on profitability. In order to 
control inflation in the past, the government has imposed controls in bank credits, limits on loans for fixed 
assets purchase, and restrictions on state bank lending. Such an austerity policy can lead to a slowing 
economic growth which could impair our ability to operate profitably. 
 

Our operations and assets in the PRC are subject to significant political and economic uncertainties. 
 
 Government policies are subject to rapid change, and the government of the PRC may adopt policies 
which have the effect of hindering private economic activity and greater economic decentralization. There is 
no assurance that the government of the PRC will not significantly alter its policies from time to time without 
notice in a manner which reduces or eliminates any benefits from its present policies of economic reform. In 
addition, a substantial portion of productive assets in the PRC remains government-owned. For instance, all 
lands are state owned and leased to business entities or individuals through governmental granting of state-
owned land use rights. The granting process is typically based on government policies at the time of granting, 
which could be lengthy and complex. The government of the PRC also exercises significant control over its 
economic growth through the allocation of resources, controlling payment of foreign currency and providing 
preferential treatment to particular industries or companies. Uncertainties may arise with changing of 
governmental policies and measures. In addition, changes in laws and regulations, or their interpretation, or 
the imposition of confiscatory taxation, restrictions on currency conversion, imports and sources of supply, 
devaluations of currency, the nationalization or other expropriation of private enterprises, as well as adverse 
changes in the political, economic or social conditions in the PRC, could have a material adverse effect on our 
business, results of operations and financial condition. 
 

 



 26

Price controls may affect both our revenues and net income. 
 
 The laws of the PRC provide the government broad power to fix and adjust prices. We need to 
obtain government approval in setting our prices for classroom coursework and tutorials. Although the sale of 
educational materials over the Internet is not presently subject to price controls, we cannot give you any 
assurance that they will not be subject to controls in the future. To the extent that we are subject to price 
control, our revenue, gross profit, gross margin and net income will be affected since the revenue we derive 
from our services will be limited and we may face no limitation on our costs. As a result, we may not be able 
to pass on to our students any increases in costs we incur, or any increases in the costs of our faculty. Further, 
if price controls affect both our revenue and our costs, our ability to be profitable and the extent of our 
profitability will be effectively subject to determination by the applicable PRC regulatory authorities. 
 

Our operations may not develop in the same way or at the same rate as might be expected if the PRC 

economy were similar to the market-oriented economies of most developed countries. 
 
 The economy of the PRC has historically been a nationalistic, "planned economy," meaning it 
functions and produces according to governmental plans and pre-set targets or quotas. In certain aspects, the 
PRC's economy has been making a transition to a more market-oriented economy, although the government 
imposes price controls on certain products and in certain industries. However, we cannot predict the future 
direction of these economic reforms or the effects these measures may have. The economy of the PRC also 
differs from the economies of most developed countries including with respect to the amount of government 
involvement, level of development, growth rate, control of foreign exchange and allocation of resources. As a 
result of these differences, our business may not develop in the same way or at the same rate as might be 
expected if the economy of the PRC were similar to those of other developed countries. 
 

The Chinese legal and judicial system may negatively impact foreign investors. 
 
 In 1982, the National People's Congress amended the Constitution of China to authorize foreign 
investment and guarantee the "lawful rights and interests" of foreign investors in China. However, China's 
system of laws is not yet comprehensive. The legal and judicial systems in China are still under development, 
and enforcement of existing laws is inconsistent. Many judges in China lack the depth of legal training and 
experience that would be expected of a judge in a more developed country. Because the Chinese judiciary is 
relatively inexperienced in enforcing the laws that exist, anticipation of judicial decision-making is more 
uncertain than would be expected in a more developed country. It may be impossible to obtain swift and 
equitable enforcement of laws that do exist, or to obtain enforcement of the judgment of one court by a court 
of another jurisdiction. China's legal system is based on written statutes; a decision by one judge does not set 
a legal precedent that is required to be followed by judges in other cases. In addition, the interpretation of 
Chinese laws may shift to reflect domestic political changes. 
 
 The promulgation of new laws, changes to existing laws and the pre-emption of local regulations by 
national laws may adversely affect foreign investors. However, the trend of legislation over the last 20 years 
has significantly enhanced the protection of foreign investment and allowed for more control by foreign 
parties of their investments in Chinese enterprises. We cannot assure you that a change in leadership, social or 
political disruption, or unforeseen circumstances affecting China's political, economic or social life, will not 
affect the Chinese government's ability to continue to support and pursue these reforms. Such a shift could 
have a material adverse effect on our business and prospects. 
 
 The practical effect of the People's Republic of China's legal system on our business operations in 
China can be viewed from two separate but intertwined considerations. First, as a matter of substantive law, 
the Foreign Invested Enterprise laws provide significant protection from government interference. In addition, 
these laws guarantee the full enjoyment of the benefits of corporate articles and contracts to Foreign Invested 
Enterprise participants. These laws, however, do impose standards concerning corporate formation and 
governance, which are not qualitatively different from the general corporation laws of the several states. 
Similarly, the accounting laws and regulations of the People's Republic of China mandate accounting 
practices which are not consistent with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. China's accounting 
laws require that an annual "statutory audit" be performed in accordance with People's Republic of China's 
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accounting standards and that the books of account of Foreign Invested Enterprises are maintained in 
accordance with Chinese accounting laws. Article 14 of the Peoples Republic of China Wholly Foreign-
Owned Enterprise Law requires a Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise to submit certain periodic fiscal reports 
and statements to designated financial and tax authorities, at the risk of business license revocation. Second, 
while the enforcement of substantive rights may appear less clear than United States procedures, Foreign 
Invested Enterprises and Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprises are Chinese registered companies, which enjoy 
the same status as other Chinese registered companies in business-to-business dispute resolution. Generally, 
the Articles of Association provide that all business disputes pertaining to Foreign Invested Enterprises are to 
be resolved by the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce in Stockholm, Sweden, 
applying Chinese substantive law. Any award rendered by this arbitration tribunal is, by the express terms of 
the respective Articles of Association, enforceable in accordance with the "United Nations Convention on the 
Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Arbitral Awards (1958)." Therefore, as a practical matter, although 
no assurances can be given, the Chinese legal infrastructure, while different in operation from its United 
States counterpart, should not present any significant impediment to the operation of Foreign Invested 
Enterprises. 
 
 Because our principal assets are located outside of the United States and some of our directors and 
all of our executive officers reside outside of the United States, it may be difficult for you to enforce your 
rights based on the United States Federal securities laws against us and our officers and directors in the 
United States or to enforce judgments of United States courts against us or them in the People's Republic of 
China. 
 
 In addition, our operating subsidiaries and substantially all of our assets are located outside of the 
United States. You will find it difficult to enforce your legal rights based on the civil liability provisions of 
the United States Federal securities laws against us in the courts of either the United States or the People's 
Republic of China and, even if civil judgments are obtained in courts of the United States, to enforce such 
judgments in the courts of the People's Republic of China. In addition, it is unclear if extradition treaties in 
effect between the United States and the People's Republic of China would permit effective enforcement 
against us or our officers and directors of criminal penalties, under the United States Federal securities laws 
or otherwise. 
 
Because our officers and directors reside outside of the United States, it may be difficult for you to enforce 

your rights against them or enforce United States court judgments against them in the PRC. 
 
 Our directors and our executive officers reside in the PRC and all of our assets are located in the 
PRC. It may therefore be difficult for United States investors to enforce their legal rights, to effect service of 
process upon our directors or officers or to enforce judgments of United States courts predicated upon civil 
liabilities and criminal penalties of our directors and officers under federal securities laws. Further, it is 
unclear if extradition treaties now in effect between the United States and the PRC would permit effective 
enforcement of criminal penalties of the federal securities laws. 
 
Because we may not be able to obtain business insurance in the PRC, we may not be protected from risks 

that are customarily covered by insurance in the United States. 
 
 Business insurance is not readily available in the PRC. To the extent that we suffer a loss of a type 
which would normally be covered by insurance in the United States, such as product liability and general 
liability insurance, we would incur significant expenses in both defending any action and in paying any 
claims that result from a settlement or judgment. 
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Because our funds are held in banks which do not provide insurance, the failure of any bank in which we 

deposit our funds could affect our ability to continue in business. 
 
 Banks and other financial institutions in the PRC do not provide insurance for funds held on deposit. 
As a result, in the event of a bank failure, we may not have access to funds on deposit. Depending upon the 
amount of money we maintain in a bank that fails, our inability to have access to our cash could impair our 
operations, and, if we are not able to access funds to pay our suppliers, employees and other creditors, we 
may be unable to continue in business. 
 

The education sector, in which all of our businesses are conducted, is subject to extensive regulation in 

China, and our ability to conduct business is highly dependent on our compliance with these regulatory 

frameworks. 
 
 The Chinese government regulates all aspects of the education sector, including licensing of parties 
to perform various services, pricing of tuition and other fees, curriculum content, standards for the operations 
of schools and learning centers associated with online degree programs and foreign participation. The 
Chinese laws and regulations applicable to the education and telecommunication sectors are in some aspects 
vague and uncertain, and often lack detailed implementing regulations. These laws and regulations also are 
subject to change, and new laws and regulations may be adopted, some of which may have retroactive 
application or have a negative effect on our business. Moreover, there is considerable ongoing scrutiny of the 
education sector and its participants. 
 
 We must comply with China's extensive regulations on private and foreign participation in the 
education and telecommunication sectors, and compliance with such restrictions has caused us to adopt 
complex structural arrangements with our Chinese subsidiaries and Chinese affiliated entities. If the relevant 
Chinese authorities decide that our structural arrangements do not comply with these restrictions, we would 
be precluded from conducting some or all of our current business and our financial condition, results of 
operations and business strategy may be materially and adversely affected. 
 
 There are substantial uncertainties regarding the interpretation and application of Chinese laws and 
regulations, particularly as they relate to the education and telecommunications sectors. We cannot assure you 
that we will not be found to be in violation of any current or future Chinese laws and regulations. PRC laws 
and regulations currently require any foreign entity that invests in the education business in China to be an 
educational institution with relevant experience in providing educational services outside of China. We have 
acquired the holding companies of FTBC and Lijiang College through our wholly owned subsidiaries in 
China. However, our Delaware holding company and our subsidiaries out of China are not educational 
institutions and do not provide educational services, in addition, our wholly owned subsidiaries in China, 
which are considered foreign-invested, may be considered ineligible to acquire the holding companies of 
FTBC and Lijiang College to indirectly obtain education licenses and permits in China. Even if a Delaware 
holding company were to become an educational institution in the future, there is no assurance that the PRC 
Ministry of Education or any other regulator in China would retrospectively approve of an ownership of 
FTBC or Lijiang College. If we or any of our Chinese subsidiaries or Chinese affiliated entities are found to 
be or to have been in violation of Chinese laws or regulations requiring foreign ownership or participation in 
the education sector to be by an established foreign educational institution or limiting foreign ownership or 
participation in the education or telecommunication sectors, the relevant regulatory authorities have broad 
discretion in dealing with such violation, including but not limited to: 
 

• levying fines and confiscating illegal income; 

• restricting or prohibiting our use of the proceeds to finance our business and operations in 
China; 

• requiring us to restructure the ownership structure or operations of our Chinese subsidiaries or 
Chinese affiliated entities; 

• requiring us to discontinue all or a portion of our business; and/or 

• revoking our business licenses. 
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 Any of these or similar actions could cause significant disruption to our business operations or 
render us unable to conduct all or a substantial portion of our business operations, and may materially and 
adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 

Failure to effectively and efficiently manage the expansion of our school network may materially and 

adversely affect our ability to capitalize on new business opportunities, 
 
 We plan to continue to expand our operations in different geographic locations in China. This 
expansion has resulted, and will continue to result, in substantial demands on our management, faculty, 
operational, technological and other resources. Our planned expansion will also place significant demands on 
us to maintain the consistency of our teaching quality and our culture to ensure that our brand does not suffer 
as a result of any decreases, whether actual or perceived, in our teaching quality. To manage and support our 
growth, we must improve our existing operational, administrative and technological systems and our financial 
and management controls, and recruit, train and retain additional qualified teachers and management 
personnel as well as other administrative and sales and marketing personnel, particularly as we expand into 
new markets. We cannot assure you that we will be able to effectively and efficiently manage the growth of 
our operations, recruit and retain qualified teachers and management personnel and integrate new schools and 
learning centers into our operations. Any failure to effectively and efficiently manage our expansion may 
materially and adversely affect our ability to capitalize on new business opportunities, which in turn may 
have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations. 
 

If we are unable to achieve or maintain economies of scale with respect to our various lines of business, 

our results of operations from these businesses may be materially and adversely affected. 
 
 Each of our lines of business involves a degree of upfront investment in the development of 
programs or the acquisition of contract rights to provide services to programs, and our revenue and 
profitability depend on the number of students in these programs. The profitability of these programs for us 
depends on the ability of the programs to attract students. If the programs or schools are unable to recruit 
enough students to offset the development and operating costs, our results of operations will be adversely 
affected. 
 

Because we face significant competition in several of our lines of business, we could lose market share and 

may need to respond by lowering our prices, which could materially and adversely affect our results of 

operations. 
 
 The private education sector in China is rapidly evolving, highly fragmented and competitive, and 
we expect competition in this sector to persist and intensify. We face competition in each major program we 
offer and each geographic market in which we operate. Our student enrollments may decrease due to intense 
competition. While we are trying to enter into agreements with additional post-secondary and diploma 
programs with respect to their degree programs, we face competition from other service providers and may 
not succeed in our efforts. 
 
 There are also many new entrants seeking to participate in the education sector in China, including 
for-profit and not-for-profit educational institutions from overseas that are attracted by the education market 
in China. Although restrictive regulation of the education sector in China may have limited our competition in 
the past, any deregulation of this industry, or easing of restrictions on foreign participants, could increase the 
competition we face in one or more lines of business. 
 

We may not compete successfully with large, well-funded state-owned and private enterprises in our e-

Learning industry which could result in reduced revenue. 
 
 Competition in providing education/training and enterprise data networking service is becoming 
more intense in the PRC. Large, well-funded state-owned enterprises, such as China Telecom, China Netcom, 
China Unicom, China Railcom, China Sat, China Orient, Guangdong Satellite Telecom and China 
Educational TV, as well as private enterprises like chinaedu.net, Beida Online, Ambow, and Tengtu, may 
offer services that are comparable or superior to ours. As there are no independent market surveys of our 



 30

business segments, we are unable to ascertain our market share accurately. Failure to compete successfully 
with these state-owned enterprises will adversely affect our business and operating results. 
 
Our ability to attract and retain customers and students is heavily dependent on our reputation, which in 

turn relies on our maintaining a high level of service quality. 
 
 We need to continue to provide high quality services to our existing customers and students to 
maintain and enhance our reputation, and we also need to attract and retain customers and students for our 
various lines of business. All of our business lines are highly dependent on existing and potential students 
perceiving our programs as high quality and worth the investment of time and money that they require of 
students. If any of the programs we operate or support experience service quality problems, our reputation 
could be harmed and our results of operations and prospects could be materially and adversely affected. 
 

We depend on our dedicated and capable faculty, and if we are not able to continue to hire, train and 

retain qualified teachers, we may not be able to maintain consistent teaching quality throughout our 

school network and our brand, business and operating results may be materially and adversely affected. 
 
 Our teachers are critical to maintaining the quality of our programs, services and products and 
maintaining our brand and reputation, as they interact with our students on a daily basis. We must continue to 
attract qualified teachers who have a strong command of the subject areas to be taught and meet our 
qualification. We also seek to hire teachers who are capable of delivering innovative and inspirational 
instruction. There are a limited number of teachers in China with the necessary experience to teach our 
courses and we must provide competitive compensation packages to attract and retain qualified teachers. In 
addition, criteria such as commitment and dedication are difficult to ascertain during the recruitment process, 
in particular as we continue to expand and add teachers at a faster pace to meet rising student enrollments. We 
must also provide continuous training to our teachers so that they can stay abreast of changes in student 
demands, admissions and assessment tests, admissions standards and other key trends necessary to effectively 
teach their respective courses. We may not be able to hire, train and retain enough qualified teachers to keep 
pace with our anticipated growth while maintaining consistent teaching quality across many different schools, 
learning centers and programs in different geographic locations. Shortages of qualified teachers or decreases 
in the quality of our instruction, whether actual or perceived in one or more of our markets, may have a 
material and adverse effect on our business. 
 

We may not succeed in attracting additional customers or students and our growth prospects could suffer. 
 
 Although our strategy is to increase the number of customers and students using our services, we 
may not be able to attract additional customers or students. Developing and entering into a relationship with a 
customer requires considerable effort on our part, and we may spend considerable time and still may not be 
successful in developing a new customer. Our ability to expand our services to additional customers and 
students is dependent on our ability to identify potential partners who can provide course offerings that will 
be attractive to the target market and to develop a mutually acceptable arrangement with the university  for 
the development of a program. Some of the universities offering online degree programs that do not utilize 
our services have developed their own technology platforms, and others have entered into service agreements 
with other service providers. Some of the universities we would like to partner with may not have goals and 
objectives that are compatible with ours, may be subject to long-term contracts with other service providers, 
or may have cumbersome decision-making procedures that may delay or prohibit our entering into a service 
relationship with them. In addition, some of these universities are also being pursued by our competitors. As a 
result, we cannot predict whether we will be successful in attracting additional universities to which we can 
provide services. If we are unsuccessful in establishing new service relationships, our strategic growth 
objectives may not be achieved, thereby adversely impacting our prospects and results of operations. 
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Our business is subject to seasonal fluctuations, which may cause our operating results to fluctuate from 

quarter to quarter. This may result in volatility and adversely affect the price of our common stock. 
 
 We have experienced, and expect to continue to experience, seasonal fluctuations in our revenue and 
results of operations, primarily due to seasonal changes in the number of students who are enrolled in, or 
served by, our businesses. Historically, our largest revenue student enrollments occur in the fall, and we 
generally recognize revenue over the twelve-month period following these enrollments. As a result, our 
revenue in the third quarter and fourth quarter of each year, representing the fall semester, have been higher 
than the other two quarters, which represent the spring semester. Our expenses and costs, however, do not 
necessarily correspond with changes in our revenue or the number of students who are enrolled in, or served 
by, our businesses. We expect quarterly fluctuations in our revenue and results of operations to continue. 
These fluctuations could result in volatility and adversely affect the price of our common stock. As our 
revenue grows, these seasonal fluctuations may become more pronounced. 
 

Introduction of new laws or changes to existing laws by the Chinese government may adversely affect our 

business. 
 
 Our business and operations in China are governed by the Chinese legal system, which is codified in 
written laws, regulations, circulars, administrative directives and internal guidelines. The Chinese government 
is in the process of developing its commercial legal system to meet the needs of foreign investors and 
encourage foreign investment. As the Chinese economy is developing and growing generally at a faster pace 
than its legal system, uncertainty exists regarding the application of existing laws and regulations to novel 
events or circumstances. Relevant Chinese laws, regulations and legal requirements may change frequently, 
and their requirements, interpretation and enforcement involve uncertainties and potential inconsistencies. In 
addition, Chinese administrative and court authorities have significant discretion in interpreting and 
implementing statutory and regulatory requirements. Uncertainties and inconsistencies in the requirements, 
interpretation and enforcement of these laws, regulations and legal requirements could materially and 
adversely affect our business and operations and could expose us to potential liabilities, including potential 
fines and other penalties, if it is determined that we have failed to comply with the requirements of such laws, 
regulations and legal requirements. 
 
 Moreover, precedents of interpretation, implementation and enforcement of Chinese laws and 
regulations are limited, and Chinese court decisions are not binding on lower courts. Accordingly, the 
outcome of dispute resolutions may not be as consistent or predictable as in other more mercantilely advanced 
jurisdictions. It may be difficult to obtain timely and equitable enforcement of Chinese laws, or to obtain 
enforcement in China of a judgment by a foreign court or jurisdiction. 
 
 Chinese law will govern CEC's material operating agreements, some of which may be with Chinese 
governmental agencies. There is no assurance that CEC will be able to enforce those material agreements or 
that remedies will be available outside China. The Chinese judiciary is relatively inexperienced in enforcing 
corporate and commercial law, leading to a substantial degree of uncertainty as to the outcome of litigation. 
The inability to enforce or obtain a remedy under our future agreements may have a material adverse impact 
on our operations. 
 

Our success depends on stable political, economic and social environments, which are subject to disruption 

in the PRC. 
 
 Economic conditions in China are subject to uncertainties that may arise from changes in 
government policies and social conditions. Since 1978, the Chinese government has promulgated various 
reforms of its economic systems, resulting in economic growth over the last three decades. However, many of 
the reforms are unprecedented or experimental and expected to be refined and modified from time to time. 
Other political, economic and social factors may also lead to changes, which may have a material impact on 
our operations and our financial performance. For instance, less governmental emphasis on education and 
distance learning services or on retraining out-of-work persons in the Chinese work force would harm our 
business, prospects, results and financial condition. 
 



 32

Because our subsidiaries are outside of the U.S., it may be difficult for you to enforce your rights against 

them or enforce U.S. court judgments against them in India or the PRC. 
 
 Our subsidiary is outside of the U.S. and substantially all of our assets are located outside of the U.S. 
It may therefore be difficult for you to enforce your legal rights, to effect service of process upon our officers 
and directors or to enforce judgments of U.S. courts predicated upon civil liabilities and criminal penalties of 
our directors and executive officer under U.S. federal securities laws. Moreover, we have been advised that 
India and the PRC do not have treaties providing for the reciprocal recognition and enforcement of judgments 
of courts with the U.S. Further, it is unclear if extradition treaties now in effect between the U.S. and India 
and the PRC would permit effective enforcement of criminal penalties of the U.S. federal securities laws. 
 
Weakened political relations between the U.S. and China could make us less attractive. 
 
 The relationship between the United States and China is subject to sudden fluctuation and periodic 
tension. Changes in political conditions in China and changes in the state of Sino-U.S. relations are difficult 
to predict and could adversely affect our operations, and its future business plans and profitability. 
 

Our operations may not develop in the same way or at the same rate as might be expected if the PRC 
economy were similar to the market-oriented economies of OECD member countries. 
 
 The economy of the PRC has historically been a nationalistic, "planned economy," meaning it 
functions and produces according to governmental plans and pre-set targets or quotas. In certain aspects, the 
PRC's economy has been transitioning to a more market-oriented economy. However, there can be no 
assurance of the future direction of these economic reforms or the effects these measures may have. The PRC 
economy also differs from the economies of most countries belonging to the Organization for Economic 
Cooperation and Development, an international group of member countries sharing a commitment to 
democratic government and market economy. For instance: 
 

• the number and importance of state-owned enterprises in the PRC is greater than in most OECD 
countries; 

• the level of capital reinvestment is lower in the PRC than in most OECD countries; and 

• Chinese policies make it more difficult for foreign firms to obtain local currency in China than 
in OECD jurisdictions. 

 
 As a result of these differences, our operations may not develop in the same way or at the same rate 
as might be expected if the PRC economy were similar to those of OECD member countries. 
 

The Chinese economic slow-down may negatively impact our operating results. 
 
 The Chinese economy has recently experienced a slowing of its growth rate. A number of factors 
have contributed to this slow-down, including appreciation of the RMB, which has adversely affected China's 
exports. In addition, the slow-down has been exacerbated by the recent global crisis in the financial services 
and credit markets, which has resulted in significant volatility and dislocation in the global capital markets. It 
is uncertain how long the global crisis in the financial services and credit markets will continue and how 
much adverse impact it will have on the global economy in general or the Chinese economy in particular. 
Slowing economic growth in China could result in slowing growth for China's education market and might 
have adverse effects on the demand for our services and therefore reduce our revenues 
 

The economy of China had been experiencing unprecedented growth before 2008, which could be 

curtailed if the government tries to control inflation by traditional means of monetary policy or its return to 

planned-economy policies, any of which would have an adverse effect on the combined company. 
 
 The rapid growth of the Chinese economy before 2008 had led to higher levels of inflation. 
Government attempts to control inflation may adversely affect the business climate and growth of private 
enterprise, and the demand for higher education and e-Learning, in China. In addition, our profitability may 
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be adversely affected if prices for our products and services rise at a rate that is insufficient to compensate for 
the rise in its costs and expenses. 
 
Recent regulations relating to offshore investment activities by PRC residents may limit our ability to 

acquire PRC companies and could adversely affect our business. 

 
 In October 2005, the State Administration of Foreign Exchange, or SAFE, promulgated Relevant 
Issues Concerning Foreign Exchange Control on Domestic Residents' Corporate Financing and Roundtrip 
Investment Through Offshore Special Purpose Vehicles, or Circular 75, that states that if PRC residents use 
assets or equity interests in their PRC entities as capital contributions to directly establish or indirectly control 
offshore companies or inject assets or equity interests of their PRC entities into offshore companies to raise 
capital overseas, they must register with local SAFE branches with respect to their overseas investments in 
offshore companies. They must also file amendments to their registrations if their offshore companies 
experience material events involving capital variation, such as changes in share capital, share transfers, 
mergers and acquisitions, spin-off transactions, long-term equity or debt investments or uses of assets in 
China to guarantee offshore obligations. Under this regulation, their failure to comply with the registration 
procedures set forth in such regulation may result in restrictions being imposed on the foreign exchange 
activities of the relevant PRC entity, including the payment of dividends and other distributions to its offshore 
parent, as well as restrictions on the capital inflow from the offshore entity to the PRC entity. 

 
 We will request our shareholders who are PRC residents to make the necessary applications, filings 
and amendments as required under Circular 75 and other related rules. We attempt to comply, and attempt to 
ensure that our shareholders who are subject to these rules comply, with the relevant requirements. However, 
we cannot provide any assurances that all of our shareholders who are PRC residents will comply with our 
request to make or obtain any applicable registrations or comply with other requirements required by Circular 
75 or other related rules. Any future failure by any of our shareholders who is a PRC resident, or controlled 
by a PRC resident, to comply with relevant requirements under this regulation could subject us to fines or 
sanctions imposed by the PRC government. 

 
We may be subject to fines and legal sanctions if we or our employees who are PRC citizens fail to comply 

with recent PRC regulations relating to employee stock options granted by overseas listed companies to 

PRC citizens. 

 
 On December 25, 2006, the People's Bank of China issued the Administration Measures on 
Individual Foreign Exchange Control, and its Implementation Rules were issued by SAFE on January 5, 
2007, which both have taken effect on February 1, 2007. Under these regulations, all foreign exchange 
matters involved in an employee stock holding plan, stock option plan or similar plan in which PRC citizens 
participate require approval from the SAFE or its authorized branch. On March 28, 2007, SAFE 
promulgated the Application Procedure of Foreign Exchange Administration for Domestic Individuals 
Participating in Employee Stock Holding Plan or Stock Option Plan of Overseas-Listed Company, or the 
Stock Option Rule. Under the Stock Option Rule, PRC citizens who are granted stock options or restricted 
share units, or issued restricted shares by an overseas publicly listed company are required, through a PRC 
agent or PRC subsidiary of such overseas publicly-listed company, to complete certain other procedures and 
transactional foreign exchange matters upon the examination by, and approval of, SAFE. We and our 
employees who are PRC citizens who have been granted stock options or restricted share units, or issued 
restricted shares are subject to the Stock Option Rule. If the relevant PRC regulator)7 authority determines 
that our PRC employees who hold such options, restricted share units or restricted shares or their PRC 
employer fail to comply with these regulations, such employees and their PRC employer may be subject to 
fines and legal sanctions. 
 

THERE ARE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 

 
 This disclosure statement contains certain forward looking statements regarding management’s plans 
and objectives for future operations including plans and objectives relating to our planned marketing efforts 
and future economic performance.  The forward looking statements and associated risks set forth in this 
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disclosure statement include or relate to, among other things, (a) our projected sales and profitability, (b) our 
growth strategies, (c) anticipated trends in our industry, (d) our ability to obtain and retain sufficient capital 
for future operations and (e) our anticipated needs for working capital.  These statements may be found 
throughout this disclosure statement, generally.  Actual events or results may differ materially from those 
discussed in forward looking statements as a result of various factors, including, without limitation, the risks 
outlined under “Risk Factors” and matters described in this disclosure statement, generally.  In light of these 
risks and uncertainties, there can be no assurance that the forward looking statements contained in this 
disclosure statement will, in fact, occur. 
 
FOR ALL OF THE FOREGOING REASONS AND OTHER REASONS SET FORTH HEREIN, AN 

INVESTMENT IN OUR SECURITIES IN THE EXISTING MARKET AND IN ANY MARKET 

THAT MAY DEVELOP IN THE FUTURE WILL INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. 
 
 

PART D. MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Item  XI. The name of the chief executive officer, members of the board of directors, as well as 

control persons. 
 

A. Officer and Directors: 
 
 Our executive officers are elected by the board of directors and serve at the discretion of the board.  
All of the current directors serve until the next annual shareholders’ meeting or until their successors have 
been duly elected and qualified.  The following table sets forth certain information regarding our current 
directors and executive officers: 
 

Name Age Position Director Since 

Marc Pintar 38 
President, Chief Executive Officer,  

Secretary, Treasurer  
and Director 

December 2009 

 
Certain biographical information of our sole director and chief executive officer is set forth below. 
 
 Marc Pintar was appointed as our President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Treasurer in 
December 2009. He also currently serves as the President and a Director of Zamage Digital Art Imaging, Inc. 
(ZMGD.PK), since December 2009, and has been a Director of PTS, Inc. (PTSH.OB) since March 2010. Mr. 
Pintar is the Corporate Secretary of Skybridge Technology Group, Inc. (SKGO.PK) since November 2009, 
and Eline Entertainment Group, Inc. (EEIG.PK) since November 2009. Since 2008, Marc has been an 
independent management consultant, working with senior management of companies to decrease costs 
through six sigma techniques and has assisted in reorganization of various companies.  He was a full time 
graduate student in 2006-2008. From 2003 until 2006, Marc worked for American Family Insurance where he 
directed claims processes, accountable for distribution and management operations, investigations, analyses, 
negotiations and resolutions, litigating claim files through mediation and arbitration and legal proceedings, 
audits and complaint resolutions.  Marc has a B.S. Degree in Management Systems (operations management) 
and a M.B.A. Degree, with honors, from Regis University. 
 
Control Persons: 

 
 See Part C. Item XIII. A. 7, above for information related to control persons of the Company, which 
is incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

 

 

 

 









 38

 
 Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of the underlying 
assumptions prove incorrect, actual results of current and future operations may vary materially from those 
anticipated. 

   
Overview 

 The Company is a Nevada corporation organized on November 5, 1985, under the name Pine 
View Technologies. On November 27, 2000, the Company's name was changed to Videolocity 
International, Inc. On December 4, 2000, the Company acquired Videolocity International, Inc. in a 
transaction recorded as a recapitalization with the Company being the legal survivor and Videolocity 
International, Inc. being the accounting survivor and the operating entity. Videolocity International, Inc., 
the accounting survivor, was founded on May 26, 2000. The Company and its subsidiaries were established 
to develop and market systems and other products for the delivery of on demand video, high speed internet 
access, and other digital content to end users such as hotels, hospitals, residences, and condominiums.  

 At April 30, 2007, the Company was considered a development stage company as its activities had 
principally been related to market analysis, capital raising, development and other business planning 
activities and as such the Company has recorded minimal revenue from its planned principal operations.  

 Subsequently, the Company was administratively abandoned and it was reinstated in November 
2009 through a court appointed guardian. 
 
 In March 2010, the company announced it had recapitalized its authorized share structure to 4.888 
billion shares to prepare for multiple mergers with new viable private businesses.  On June 22, 2010, the 
company announced that it had completed its acquisition of Tactician University, a Chinese based 
consulting company specializing in government and business training. 
 
 Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations will focus 
on the results of operations of Tactician University, since the Company had no operations for the two fiscal 
years prior to the reinstatement in November 2009.  The Company recently acquired Avtar Singh 
Construction Co. on October 7, 2010, so no financial information on Avtar Singh is addressed herein.  
Avtar Singh’s financials will be included in our 2010 fiscal year end financial statements and MD&A. 
 
 Tactician University ("University") was founded in 2001 and was formerly known as the 
employment training centers of TACTICIAN Group.  The University is a progressive Chinese management 
education and consulting firm. Tactician's business management consulting programs focus on financial 
management, project management, and human resources, while government management programs provide 
administrative training to Chinese government officers. The University also offers career guidance, job-
training, ethics, foreign language, pre-masters and PhD prep training to college students. 
 
 During 2006 through 2008, the University established post-doctoral research stations and five 
institutes with several universities.  Since 2008, the University has established a total of ten institutes and 
established strategic partnerships with many companies and universities. Education as a resource has 
become increasingly diverse and its achievement has become a necessary priority.  During 2009 the 
University instituted four new management training programs for the Chinese government in addition to 
providing investment banking services for ten companies. 
 
 Tactician University has successfully trained over 25,000 students to date and there are currently 
over 10,000 students being trained. 
 
 
 
 
 



 39

Financial Results and Outlook 
 
 Our strategy is to continue to expand our position as a provider of unique training curriculum and 
programs.  We have implemented several strategic growth initiatives during the past 9 months through 
which we achieved new contracts and strategic partnerships with a number of organizations, the most 
profound of which involved a shift in our sales strategy from sales through marketing companies to sales 
through employers and “affinity groups.”  An “affinity group” is a group of people who share interests, 
issues, and a common bond or background, and offer support for each other.  Examples of the types of 
affinity groups that we are working with include universities, large companies, unions, associations, large 
business networks and the Chinese government.  These organizations typically have a large number of 
members and, thus, each one provides us with the opportunity to obtain a large number of students.  In 
addition, it is far less costly for us to market our training programs through these organizations than it is for 
us to engage in expensive, nation-wide marketing and advertising campaigns through marketing 
companies, and the students that we obtain through these sources tend to remain focused on achieving 
success with the assistance of our training programs. 
 

   
Nine-Month Period Ended September 30, 2010  
 
Revenue 
 
 Revenue consists almost exclusively of the enrollment and tuition fees that we receive from 
students and members of our programs.  Revenue was $4,452,368 for the nine month period ended 
September 30, 2010. 
 
 We expect revenue to increase over the next 12 months as a result of increased sales to employees 
and members of affinity groups through our direct sales force, our marketing and distribution partners and 
our various marketing and advertising campaigns. 
 
Cost of Sales 
 
 Cost of sales consists of direct costs and operating taxes.  Cost of sales was $1,482,653 and 
operating taxes were $265,286 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2010. 
 
We expect cost of sales to increase over the next 12 months as additional professors are utilized for our 
expansion of training curriculum.  
 
Gross Profit 
 
 Gross profit was $2,704,429 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2010.  
   
 
Operating Expenses 
 
 Operating expenses consist of general and administrative expenses and financial expenses.  
General and administrative expenses consist primarily of employee compensation expenses for full-time 
teachers, administrative employees and members of management, professional fees and other general and 
administrative expenses.  General and administrative expenses were $756,862 and financial expenses were 
$10,215 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2010.  
 
 We expect employee compensation expenses to increase over the next 12 months as we begin to 
hire additional employees to support the growth of our business. 
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Net Profit 
 
Our net profit after income tax was $1,614,193 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2010.  
 
 Streamlining our operating costs by developing a more efficient business model of our industry 
with the desired curriculum to mutually benefit the needs of students and the professor's schedules has 
increased our net profit. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
 For the past nine months, our operations have been funded through internally generated cash flows 
from operating activities.  As of September 30, 2010, we had cash and cash equivalents of $695,236. 
 
 Net cash provided by operating activities was $1,857,479 for the nine month period ended 
September 30, 2010 and consisted primarily of net profit. 
 
 Cash flows used in investing activities for the nine month period ended September 30, 2010 was 
$2,301,857 and consisted primarily of $1,192,600 for capital expenditures and $869,468 as an increase in 
accounts receivable.  
 
 Cash provided by financing activities was $582,882 for the nine month period ended September 
30, 2010 and consisted of $100,582 as an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities and $482,300 
from the issuance of capital stock.  
 
 Our capital needs are comfortably met with the Company's positive cash flow, since our revenues 
comfortably exceed our expenses.  We do not currently maintain a line of credit or term loan with any 
commercial bank or other financial institution.  We have used our revenue from operations to pay virtually 
all of the costs and expenses we have incurred.  These costs and expenses were comprised of operating 
expenses, which consisted of the employee compensation expenses, professional fees, other general and 
administrative expenses and the operating costs discussed above, since our revenue exceeds such costs. 
  
 We believe that our current cash resources will be sufficient to sustain our current operations for 
the next 12 months.  We have no need to obtain additional cash resources within the next 12 months to 
enable us to pay our ongoing costs and expenses as they are incurred and finance the growth of our 
business.  We intend to obtain these funds through internally generated cash flows from operating 
activities. We have no need to make arrangements to obtain additional financing in order to execute our 
business plan or pay our costs and expenses as they are incurred.  The Company’s authorized capital 
consists of 4,888,000,000 shares of common stock, of which 4,098,377,208 shares of common stock were 
issued and outstanding at September 30, 2010.   
 
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 
 
 As of September 30, 2010, we did not have any relationships with unconsolidated entities or 
financial partners, such as entities often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities, that had 
been established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually 
narrow or limited purposes.  As such, we are not materially exposed to any financing, liquidity, market or 
credit risk that could arise if we had engaged in such relationships. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









Balance Sheet(1)
12-31-2009

Bv:Tactician Universiw

president:

U.S. dollars

accountant:

assets at end of year at beg of year

current assets :

bank and cash 556,731 .82 182,456.33

notes receivable

accounts receivable 708,501.25 62,853.55

prepayments supplies 13,562.98 11,256.20

other receivables 342,896.72 33,845.25

inventories 137,689.55 48,230.44

deferred and prepaid expenses 15,638.79 16,452.77

other current assets

total current assets 1 ,77 5,021 .1 1 355,094.54

lang term assets

long term investments

accounts receivable over a year 6,892.00 10,240.00

fixed assets 4,259,833.25 3,658,622.25

less:accum ulated depreciation 1,758,246.44 1,425,342.55

fixed assets-net value 2,501,586.81 2,197,632.12

disposal of fixed assets

construction in process 1 ,325,856.1 1 756,243.22

total lang term assets 3,834,334.92 2,964,115.34

total assets 5,609,356.03 3,319,209.88

a subsidiary of Videolocity International, Inc. (VCTY) - effective June 11, 2010



Balance Sheet(2)
12-31-2009

U.S. dol lars

assets at end of year at beg of year

current liabilities

short term loans 117,302.05 120,962.73

notes payable

accounts payable 28,435.22 12,548.66

accrued payroll 5,463.85 10,200.73

taxes payable 12,584.96 9,882.45

dividends payable

other payables 9,687.55 1 ,087 .51

other current liabilities

total current assets 173,473.63 154,682.08

long term liabilities

long term loans

accounts payable over a year

total long term liabilities

total liabilities 173,473.63 154,682.08

owners'equity

registered capital 2,052,785.92 2,052,785.92

accumulation of capital

current profit 2,397,852.60 927,483.22

undistributed profit 985,243.88 184,258.66

total owners'equity 5,435,882.40 3,164,527.80

total liabilities and owners'equity 5,609,356.03 3,319,209.88

president : accountant:

a subsidiary of Videolocity International, Inc. (VCTY) - effective June 11, 2010



Income Statement

December/O9

By:Tactician University

president :

U.S. dol lars

accountant:

ITEMS annual cumulative number

1. operating revenue 6,198,240.43

Less : Sales tax 371 ,894.43

operating costs 2,254,820.55

2, Gross profit on sales 3,571,525.45

Add : profit from other operations

Less : General and administrative expenses 897,245.00

Financial expenses 10,280.33

3, Operating profit 2,664,000.12

Add : Income on investment

Non-operating income 34,562.58

Less : Non-operating expenses 2,277.55

lncome tax 298,432.55

4, Net profit 2,397,852.60



VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
September 30, 2010
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             These financial statements and notes thereto present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the company and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the period presented, in conformity with accounting principles generally
              accepted in the United States, consistently applied.



      VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
                          CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
                                  As at September 30, 2010

              (Unaudited)

BALANCE SHEET 
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 695,236$       
Accounts Receivable 902,546         
Other Receivable 899,343         
Inventory 358,464         
Prepaid Accounts 48,218          

2,903,807      

LONG-TERM  INVESTMENT 125,869         
-                     

FIXED ASSETS - NBV 2,824,122      
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS  1,952,635      

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - NBV -                    

7,806,433$    

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 81,352$         
Other Payables 22,568           
Short Term Loans 117,302         
Taxes Payable 52,825          

274,047         
LONG TERM LIABILITIES -                    

274,047        
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CAPITAL STOCK

Common Stock, authorized  shares 4,888,00,000  
Issued and outstanding - 4,098,377,208 @ PV $0.001 4,098,377      

ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL 1,563,280-      
 

RETAINED EARNINGS 4,997,289     
7,532,386     

7,806,433$    
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

      financial statements
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            VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
                   FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED September 30, 2010

                                 (Unaudited)

 
EARNINGS
REVENUE

Sales 4,452,368$     
 -                     

TOTAL SALES 4,452,368       

COST OF SALES

Cost of Sales 1,482,653       
Operating Tax 265,286          
  

TOTAL COST OF SALES 1,747,939       

GROSS PROFIT 2,704,429       

OPERATING EXPENSES
  
Administrative  Expense 756,862          
Financial Expense 10,215            
  
 767,077          

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSES 29,523            

PROFIT 1,966,875
LESS  Income Tax 352,682
NET PROFIT 1,614,193
   
Retained Earnings - Beginning of period 3,383,096       
Retained Earnings - End of period 4,997,289$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
financial statements
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      VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
                CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
                  FOR THE PERIOD ENDED September 30, 2010

          (Unaudited)

CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/Loss from operations 1,614,193$    

Adjustments to cash flows from operating activites:
Amortization of goodwill  
Depreciation od fixed assets 243,286         

Cash flows from operating activities 1,857,479$    

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures 1,192,600      
Investment in inventory 220,774         
Increase in accounts receivable 869,468         
Increase in prepaid expenses 19,015           

Cash used in investing activities 2,301,857$    

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 100,582         
Increase in loans payable -                     
Issuance of capital stock 482,300         

Cash used for financing activities 582,882$       

Net increase (decrease) in cash 138,504$       

Cash at beginning of period 556,732         
Cash at end of period 695,236$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
      financial statements
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            VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
      Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equity
                           AS AT September 30, 2010

                        (Unaudited)

 Common Stock
Shares Amount APIC R/E Total

Openning Bal  3,956,550,801 $ 3,956,551 -$  1,421,465 $   3,383,096  $  5,918,182 
Issuance of stk    141,826,407        141,826 -       141,826                      -                     - 
Capital reserve    
 

     1,614,193      1,614,193 Net Profit/Loss

Bal Sep 2010  4,098,377,208 $ 4,098,377 -$  1,563,291 $   4,997,289 $7,532,375

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
      financial statements
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 VIDEOLOCITY INTERNATIONAL INC.
     NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAl STATEMENTS
            FOR THE PERIOD ENDED September 30, 2010

  (Unaudited)

NOTE 1. GENERAL ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS ISSUES

The company was administratively abandoned and reinstated in 
February 2010 through a court appointed guardian - custodian.

In March 2010, the company announced it had recapitalized its
Authorized share structure to 4.888 billion shares to prepare for
multiple mergers with new viable private businesses.

On June 22, 2010, the company announced that it had completed its
merger with Tactician University, a Chinese based consulting company 
specializing in government and business training.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
PRACTICES  
Accounting policies and procedures are listed below. The company 
has adopted a December 31 year end.  
 
Accounting Basis  
 
We have prepared the consolidated financial statements according to 
generally accepted accounting  
Principles (GAAP).  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents  
 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less as  
cash equivalents. As of September 30, 2010 the company had no 
cash or cash equivalent balances in excess  
Of the federally insured amounts. The Company’s policy is to invest 
excess funds in only well capitalized  
financial institutions. 
 
 
Earnings per Share  
 
The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 128, "Earnings 
per Share." SFAS No. 128 requires the  
presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share ("EPS"). Basic 
EPS i t d b di idi i



presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share ( EPS ). Basic 
EPS is computed by dividing income  
available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number 
of common shares outstanding for the  
period. Diluted EPS includes the potential dilution that could occur if 
options or other contracts to issue  
common stock were exercised or converted.  
 
The Company has not issued any options or warrants or similar 
securities since inception. 
 
Stock Based Compensation  
 
As permitted by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
("SFAS") No. 148, "Accounting for Stock- 
Based Compensation--Transition and Disclosure", which amended 
SFAS 123 ("SFAS 123"), "Accounting  
for Stock-Based Compensation", the Company has elected to 
continue to follow the intrinsic value method  

in accounting for its stock-based employee compensation 
arrangements as defined by  
Accounting  
Principles Board Opinion ("APB") No. 25, "Accounting for Stock 
Issued to Employees”, and related  
Interpretations including "Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Interpretations No. 44, Accounting for  
Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation", and 
interpretation of APB No. 25. At September 30, 2010 the Company 
has not formed a Stock Option Plan and has not issued any options.  
 
Dividends 
 
The Company has adopted a policy regarding the payment of 
dividends. Dividends may be paid to shareholders once all divisions 
are fully operational and profitable. The Board may also pay 
dividends to counter any short selling or undermining of the entity. 
See Note 1. 
 
Fixed Assets  
 
Fixed assets are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method of depreciation  
over the assets’ estimated useful lives. Maintenance and repairs are 
charged to expense as incurred; major  
renewals and improvements are capitalized. When items of fixed 
assets are sold or retired, the related cost 



renewals and improvements are capitalized. When items of fixed 
assets are sold or retired, the related cost  
and accumulated depreciation is removed from the accounts and any 
gain or loss is included in income.  
 
Income Taxes  
 
The provision for income taxes is the total of the current taxes 
payable and the net of the change in the  
deferred income taxes. Provision is made for the deferred income 
taxes where differences exist between the  
period in which transactions affect current taxable income and the 
period in which they enter into the  
determination of net income in the financial statements.  
 
Advertising  
 
Advertising is expensed when incurred.  
 

Use of Estimates  
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the  
United States of America requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported  
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial  
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results  
could differ from those estimates.  
 
 
Goodwill  
 
Goodwill is created when we acquire a business. It is calculated by 
deducting the fair value of the net  
assets acquired from the consideration given and represents the 
value of factors that contribute to greater  
earning power, such as a good reputation, customer loyalty 
e assess goodwill of individual subsidiaries for impairment in the 
fourth quarter of every year, and when  
circumstances indicate that goodwill might be impaired.  
 
 
NOTE 3. GOING CONCERN  
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared 

 



The accompanying financial statements have been prepared 
assuming that the Company will continue as a  
going concern. The Company had a net profit for the period through 
to September 30, 2010 of $ 1,614,193.  The Company’s continuation 
as a going concern is dependent on its ability to meet its obligations, 
to obtain additional financing as may be required and ultimately to 
attain profitability. These financial statements do not include any 
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.  
 
NOTE 4. RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS  
 
Management does not believe that any recently issued but not yet 
adopted accounting standards will have a  
material effect on the Company's results of operations or on the 
reported amounts of its assets and liabilities  
upon adoption.  
 
 
NOTE 5. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Common Stock: 
  
As of  September30, 2010 the company has 4,098,377,208 shares of 
common stock issued and outstanding. 
 
NOTE 6. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES  
 
The Company provides for income taxes under Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards NO. 109,  
Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 requires the use of an 
asset and liability approach in  
accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recorded based on the differences  
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities 
and the tax rates in effect when these  
differences are expected to reverse.  
 
SFAS No. 109 requires the reduction of deferred tax assets by a 
valuation allowance if, based on the weight  
of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of 
the deferred tax assets will not be  
realized. The provision for income taxes is comprised of the net 
changes in deferred taxes less the  
valuation account plus the current taxes payable. 



 
Exhibit XVIII.  MATERIAL CONTRACTS 

 

The following material contracts are a part of this Exhibit XVIII: 

 

1. Exchange Agreement dated June 22, 2010, by and between Tiancheng Belize Management Inc. 
  and Tiancheng University for the acquisition of Tactician University.  Note: Tiancheng Belize 
 Management, Inc.’s legal name is Tiancheng Belize Industrial Management, Inc. 
 

2.    Share Exchange Agreement dated as of October 7, 2010, by and between Videolocity 

 International, Inc. and Avtar Singh for the acquisition of Avtar Singh Construction Co. 
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1,000,000,000
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N/A



























































Exhibit XIX.  Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of Videolocity International, Inc.: 

 

 

1. Restated Articles of Incorporation of Pine View Technologies, Inc. filed on November 

27, 2000, with the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 
2. Certificate of Designation for Series A Preferred Stock filed on December 22, 2000,   

with the Nevada Secretary of State. 
 

3. Certificate of Designation for Series B Preferred Stock filed on February 1, 2001, with 

the Nevada Secretary of State. 
 

4. Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation by Custodian filed on 

November 30, 2009, with the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 

5. Certificate of Designation for Series C Preferred Stock filed on December 15, 2009, 

with the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 
6. Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation filed on March 1, 2010, with 

the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 

7. Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation filed November 3, 2010, with 

the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 

8. Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation filed November 12, 2010, with 

the Nevada Secretary of State. 

 

9. Bylaws 
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